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May Day rallies across
US target Trump
immigration policy
(Reuters) Labor unions and civil
rights groups staged May Day ralies
in several U.S. cit:es on Monday to
denounce President Donald Trumps
get’tough policy on inmgration, a
crackdown they said preys on vulnec’
able workers in some of Americas
lowest- paying jobs.
Protests and marches challenging
Trumps efforts at stepping up the
deportation of illegal immigrants drew
crowds by the thousands to the streets
of New York, Washington, Los Angeles
and San Francisco. with smaller gath
erirgs popping up across the country.
A broad coaLtion of gnoups behind
—

the eventsalso tookaim atvariousother
Trump policies they saw as discr;mina
tory or senophobic, including his bid, so
far blocked by the courts, to ban travel’
ers from sevenal Muslim countries and
temporarily turn away all refugees.
But the primary impetus cited by Civil
liberties and laboractivistswas Trump’s
strict new immigration enforcement
policy falling most heavily on undocu
mented workers who toil in low-paying.
non-unionized sectors such asfast-food.
hospitality, child care and agriculture.
A May Day gathering grew unruly
in Portland, Oregon. where a group ol
black-clad protesters roamed down—

town streets in the late afternoon,
setting fires, breaking storefront
windows, throwing projectiles and
vandalizing a p0(05 cruiser
Police, referring to the perpetrators

as ‘anarchists,” said they made three
arrests.
Rallies elsewhere across the country
were boisterous but n’cstiy orderly.
eve,, festive.

New York City settles lawsuit claiming rape at Rikers Island jail
New York City has
(Reuters)
settled a lawsuit brought by twofemale
inmates at the city’s Rikers Island lail
who claimed they were raped repeat’
edly by a guard, according to a letter
filed in Manhattan federal court by a
city lawyer on Monday
Underthe settlementthe citywill pay
both women, the letter said, though it
did not say how much. Lavqers for the
two women and a spokesman for the
city’s law department could not imme
diately be reached.
The women, identified ;r. court
papers as Jane Doe 1 and 2, filed their
lawsuit in May 2015, accusing the
city of ignoring a “pervasive culture”
—
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of sexual abuse at the women’s jail
at Rikers, They had sought to certify
a class action including all inmates
who have been or will be assaulted by
guards.
In January 2016, U.S. District Judge
Alvin Hellerstein ruled thatthe women
could only pursue their claims individ
ua!ly, not as a class action.
Riken Island is one of the world’s
largest lail complexes, with 10 sepa
rate facilities housing about 10,000
inmatea It has drawn intense scrutiny
inrecentysars oven safety andsecunity
issues, including allegations of corrup
tion, inmate abuse and unchecked
violence,
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McConnell, Trump try for a deal on health care

passing a bill, If he cannot do the same.
he Is likely to be blamed for the collapse
of the effort to fulfill a signature GOP
campaign promise.
McConnell is cool and deliberative
while Trump is hot and impetuous. But
WASHINGTON President Oonod
they have privately developed what
Trump’s administration was still in
people close to them say is a respectful
its first hours when Mitch McConnell
relationship.
snagged an open seat nest to him for a
In the 75-year-old majority leader.
private chat at his inaugural luncheon.
Trump, 70, sees a senior player in navi
For more than 15 minutes, McConnell
gating the ways of Washington, in both
did most of the talking. The new presi
age and experience. He views him as
dent listened keenly.
someone on his level or at least more
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cans, including House Speaker Paul
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GUAHAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Notice ts hereby given that the Regular Meeting of the Board
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Date: Tuesday, May 16,2017
Time: 6:00 PM.
Place: GACS Board Administration Office
Suite 10, Castte Mall, Mangilao, Guam
Individuals requiring special accommodations or services
should submit their request to the Board Liaison at 483-3044
or email at info.pacsbot@grnait.com
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I. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:10pm by Chairman Anthony Ada

Louisa Wesslii’g

C

(liii Fl II ss

t

ncr

Street Address:
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Suite 733 ITC Building
Tamuning, GU 96913
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Website:
t;112..j
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dImdir’ land giiam.gov

Telephone:
(671) 473-5263/7 or

(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Chairman Anthony Ada: In Compliance with public law 24-109, Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission published the public meeting announcement on Wednesday,
March 8, 2017 and Monday, March 13, 2017 in the Guam Daily Post.
II. Roll Call
Present were Chairman Anthony Ada-absent, Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana,
Secretary Maria Cruz, Commissioner Ronald Eclavea, Commissioner Anita F.
Orlino, Commissioner Antonio Sablan, Commissioner Louisa M. Wessling, Director
Michael Borja, Deputy Director David Camacho, Land Administrator Margarita
Borja, Karen Charfauros, Land Agent, Nicolas Toft, Attorney.
Joe Borja from Senator Tom Ada’s office, Attorney Sandra Miller, Legal Counsel
from the Governor’s office and Jehck Sablan from the PDN was recognized by
Deputy Director and the Director.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: This meeting is called to order.
Ill. Approval of Minutes
February 8, 2017
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I motion to approve the minutes.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I second the motion.

Facsimile:

671 -649-5383

Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Everybody in favor?
Commissioners: “Aye”.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: All oppose?
No answer.

Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: The minutes have been accepted.
IV OLD BUSINESS
Court Cases
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaha: We move to item number 4, court cases.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: I move to authorize the Director to provide a global settlement for
all properties held by the Torres trust. This global settlement is for 2 million dollars and if
accepted by the Torres trust it shall move out legal matters before the courts thereby deeming all
such properties free and clear.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Is that a motion?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Yes, the motion is to provide a global settlement for all properties
held by the Torres trust.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Is there a second on the motion? I don’t hear a second on
the motion, the motion fails. Is there a written formal presentation on that matter Ms. Orlino?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: No. I think we should work on this; time and time again things will
complicate more, if we lose on this case we will have to pay on all court fees and that will deplete
the land trust money. We have almost five million and I don’t want to see that money depleted
because of this case. We worked hard for this money to compensate people and I feel bad that
we have not finished the rules and regulations that is in relation to this. Could you imagine if we
had to pay all court settlements and court fees regarding this matter?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I am not closed to negotiations but I think we should involve our
Attorney in any negotiation whether it be to negotiate money that is not a problem but we really
need to get our Attorney involved.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Form what I understand from our legal counsel there is no
formal offer. That is my hesitation right now there has to be a formal offer in order for it to be
valid.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Nothing in writing.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: No formal offer and that is what is confusing me there is none.
Are we voting on here say or a formal offer?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am in agreement with Commissioners Cmz and Eclavea. It
behooves me to hear someone say that we will lose everything we got; I feel that is not true at all.
And to say let us receive 2 million and give away 19 million. Based in the presentations and what
I have reviewed the Torres had no rights to this property and I feel that this was a big mistake and
the Torres went right to probate court. I know that if I was there I would have been fighting
vehemently against the issuance of the deed I just can’t see myself giving away 19 million dollars
for a token 2 million dollars. I guess there needs to be more discussion but right now these are
my thoughts.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: Again, I want to reiterate that I am not closed to negotiations
whatever the amount is but we need to get our Attorney involved.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I just want to state for the record that I concur with
Commissioners Cruz, Eclavea and Sablan at this point feel given the presentation that the
chronology of history there is a lot of cloud here based on what was presented and from my own
research they was no right to title to the original party in this case. The record shows they have
no to the title in also regarding the 2 million dollars we are hearing this through third parties, is
there really a settlement offer, no! There is nothing to discuss at this point because there is no
formal offer and we do need legal counsel before we can discuss anything.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Just for clarification we are talking about

?

Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Attorney Highsmith.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I would like to see a formal offer given to our legal counsel and
presented to the board.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: From what I see here today the majority is not in favor of
the action you presented today Ms. Orlino, and I too concur with them and I do feel we need an
official offer, a formal presentation in writing and I would like legal counsel to be here to advise us
on the matter. I think we should table this and call him in.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I want to make it clear that we need to involve our Attorney.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: So we clarify that it should be presented to our Attorney.
Director Michael Borja: Do you want to move on that where you have your Attorney obtain a
formal request to settle? Between the both of them to discuss this that is what you are asking
them to do.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: You want us to table this until our Attorney is present,
representing us in the trust case.
Director Michael Borja: No. You are all in concurrence that you want your Attorney to make a
connection to the other side to determine formally that they want to do settlement so do you want
them to do this on your behalf to begin the discussion.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would say the offer come through the Attorney or comes
through us directly then we call in our Attorney for consultation, either route is fine and again I
move that we don’t make a decision until major consultation with legal counsel. The other parties
are very sophisticated people it behooves me as to what is in their agenda.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I want to remind the commissioners that in September 2006 when
the situation was brought up that they went to probate and not civil court we voted to go to court
we voted not to make changes to our decision and continue to go to court this will be our third
decision to go to court or we negotiate.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What was the offer back then, 2 million?
3 I P a g c

Commissioner Maria Cruz: 2 million.
If that third party offer had validity not formal, if there is validity it is incumbent upon them to
formalize it with legal counsel, then he can tell us it is a formal offer.
Director Michael Borja: This commission needs to make a decision what direction you want the
commission to take and what legal counsel is exercising your desire make a motion so we know
what exactly what it is you want. I have heard many different things here today; you all want the
same thing but make a motion and say what you want the direction so we can give clarity to what
you want.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I move that we will not discuss further this proposal unless
there is a formal proposal made to the Commission or through legal counsel.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I second the motion.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Open for discussion now.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Just to clarify the offer is coming from our legal counsel which is
Highsmith?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: It could be presented to us via Highsmith or to the board of
course if presented to the board we get Highsmith to come in and consult us.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Any other discussions.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Can you clarify your motion again?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I move that we will not discuss further this proposal any longer
unless there is a formal proposal made to the Commission directly or through legal counsel,
assistant AG Highsmith
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: How would we know if it is a formal offer if it is not through our
legal Counsel?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: In a way that they put it in black and white.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: There are many parties and they give it to us directly that is a
valid formal offer.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: That is why we need our counsel to advise us whether or not it
is a good or not good offer.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Any formal offer would have to be made by someone who is
authorized on behalf of whoever this settlement offer is coming from and it would have to be
verified. I think the point of Commissioner Sablan motion is since there is nothing that is tangible
or verifiable and there is no reason for us to be even talking about it at this point because it is all
here say you can’t operate on here say and there is no reason to keep talking about it.
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Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Point taken. There is a motion made by Commissioner
Sablan and seconded by Commissioner Wessling we now vote, all in favor say “aye” and raise
your hands.
Commissioners: “aye”
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Majority passes we have five.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: This is progress in us taking a look at formal means to
communication.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: So Mr. Director we do have direction now on that matter.
Director Michael Borja: I will be submitting a letter directly to the Attorney General’s office
informing them with this motion and to proceed in obtaining a formal offer.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: We didn’t vote for them to get a formal offer for us we voted
on that we have no reason to discuss anything unless the other side makes or takes the initiative
to put in writing what they are supposedly offering.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I heard that they are to propose an offer.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: I have it written down as “there is no further discussion on the settlement
unless a formal offer is made through our legal counsel”.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is received through our legal counsel or the commission.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: It is the same.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I don’t want it to be construed that we are telling them or
encouraging them to make a settlement. And if there is indeed a settlement why aren’t they
making it to us in writing.
Director Michael Borja: Your motion is unless an offer was made from the other side or through
your legal counsel so I will inform your legal counsel of your motion so that if he receives an offer
he knows what it is. It will also allow him to say to the other side ‘look, here is the motion other
side they are waiting to hear from you”
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Whether they come in front of us, I want to see them right in
front of me.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: There is nothing to stop them from making an offer. That was
always on the table the past few years they could settle out of court.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Any other court matters?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Could I move that we ask Mr. Highsmith to come back to us?
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: And give us an update.
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second that.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguafla: There is a motion on the floor; does it need to be a motion?
Okay, we put that on our agenda and we ask him to be present and give us an update.
V. New Business

WIC- Tenant Improvement Allowance
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Item number V, new business. We all received that letter
through email.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: No I didn’t get that through email.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: The letter is from the Director of Public Health and Social
Services, we received a request for Tenant Improvement Allowance based on a resolution 2012001 referencing the lease agreement for lot number 2276 Guam WIC Office 15-600 Mariner
Avenue, Tiyan. Guam. Through my understanding we have a memorandum of agreement on this
matter and to summarize it
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think what they are trying to do is offset improvements.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: We have discussed this before on the building itself but this looks
like comfort.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They are asking for $50,000 but they spent $80,000 but they
are only asking to offset $50,000.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Are they up to date on their payment.
Director Michael Borja: No they are not.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Then let us not discuss this until they are up to date
Director Michael Borja: There is a reason why they are not up to date.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: What is it?
Director Michael Borja: It has everything to do with their type of funding. The federal agency
held them from releasing funds for rental and they are working that issue out right now. They
have not had legal counsel and our previous legal counsel has moved there and she is tasked to
determine how they can get USEPA will authorize them to release the monies they are working
on this; they are not trying to be blatantly delinquent on their account they have been restricted.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: How much are they in arrears, do we know?
Director Michael Borja: It was in your last meeting.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: This is just like Mr. Pearson who is not up to date we don’t want to
give him a chance. We gave them a tenant improvement allowance and they are still delinquent.
I understand they 100% federal funded
61 P a g

Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Commissioner Orlino I think we should move to discuss this
matter with GEDA to give us an update.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Okay can we table this.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Yes we will put that report pending GEDA’s report on the
matter and advise us I think that is how we did it in the past. We can even have them come in
and give a full presentation that is what they did the last time. Put that on the agenda GEDA and
public health representatives should be here to give us a presentation.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We should copy them on this request of the offsets.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Does GEDA have a copy of the letter?
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Let’s forward that copy to GEDA.
Karen Charfauros: I think it was routed to us because you are thinking of taking over the
management.
Director Michael Borja: You have communicated with them that this commission will be
managing this lease.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Oh! Okay. The MOU is forthcoming right?
Director Michael Borja: It has already been signed by ancestral and it has been forwarded to
public health.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: So here is what we can do we could form a subcommittee
maybe assign two people to review this matter and report to us recommendations and we bring it
up to the board. Any volunteers?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Could we touch on it a little.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: It is a lot of information.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They are asking $50,000.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: They are only asking $50,000?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is what I gathered they spent $80,000 they are asking to
offset $50,000 I just want to discuss if this amount is justifiable or form a subcommittee. If we can
handle it here and right now we can handle this task without forming a subcommittee.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Good thought Ron but I am thinking they should provide
receipts of their cost
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Let us just look at what they itemize real quickly and ask
ourselves if that $50,000 is justifiable.
7 I P ag c

Commissioner Anita Orlino: They have a purchase order.
Deputy Director David Camacho: This has been brought up to you in the past about two years
ago concerning the arrears and it went to the board the motion was approved that any
improvement on the structure the cost will be credited to what they owe
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I remember that.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: But that was on the structure
Deputy Director David Camacho: You base yourselves on the receipt and what they did if they
paved the sidewalk it doesn’t mean you have to pay for that.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I think we have already done that some time ago we already offset a
lot of items this is something new now.
Deputy Director David Camacho: We never offset anything because we went to the
Department of Administration and we took what they owe from their account to pay the arrears of
about $200,000, I went through that with DOA.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: So this is something new then?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I mention that because there was a motion and approval and
it is binding.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Maybe you are right we will wait for GEDA.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: All we need is to get the balance due. The building
improvement the cost is $50,352.85 but the rough estimate at the bottom here $79,000 $82,000
is that inclusive of what other?
-

Commissioner Anita Orlino: (reading from Resolution 2012-001) resolved that GALC may
consider TlAs as lease rent offsets for local government entities.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: The $50,000 is just for air conditioning and other incidentals
water blasting, painting and civil work but replacement for the unit and the duct.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: From what I understand that is what they are asking for.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Do we have estimated amount of what they owe?
Karen Charfauros: About $200,000.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Has this been completed Director?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We have never credited them anything.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: But have they done this already?
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Yeah it says completed.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: I didn’t see that, let us conduct an inspection?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Does our MOU expire because if GEDA is still around we should
involve them and we are paying for it and they are familiar and I recall there was an offset I just
need a refresher would be the right division it give us an answer of any cost incurred and did we
defray the cost. I think that was a time when we did get paid a lot and we put it on one side.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: These are showing GSA purchase orders from 2016. There
is a receipt from May 2016 and August 25, 2016 of 25,000.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Here is our license agreement in the back.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Just to point out the license agreement was renewed in
January 1, 2015 and the term is for 10 years. Two things that comes into my mind the lessee
should have known all these things that are needed and I as a landlord consider these
improvement is a major long term structural improvements, electrical, generator even the air
conditioning itself it benefits us in the long run I am open to discussion on giving them credit this
could be a win-win approach.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: I agree. Since this was purchase in June 2016 for $50,000
unit and a $25,000 installation for labor I think we should go check it out, look at the facility.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I think you are right about that we should be inspecting our
assets.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: They have a balance of $200,000 dollars I think we should
give them credit but we need to verify.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am not inclined to give them $50,000 credit there is give and
take within that.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Let us plan that.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Could we get input into our Directors?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Let us ask our broker here to give us an idea.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I would definitely do an inspection to confirm new units were
installed, that is number one, and number 2 I am trying to understand the totals here this chart I
see that the 53,000 a collective sum of different location because I see under Tiyan clinic and
then it cuts off and I cannot see the figures and then I see $6,900 for Dededo clinic I am
assuming that the sum is for these different clinics for the air conditioning so my question would
be is the air-conditioning for the Tiyan and satellite clinic. Wherever we are at an inspection is due
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: And to clarify are those facilitates within our jurisdictions
Deputy Director David Camacho: Only the WIC building in Tiyan.
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Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Only the WIC so we conclude that only that amount would
be offset.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I don’t think it would be too much on our part to inspect.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: We have to do that.
Director Michael Borja: Commissioners we have land agents here who can do that, take
pictures and conduct an inspection and make contact with this individual who is the property
manager, program coordinator.
All Commissioners: Thank you!
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: That settles that matter.
Director Michael Borja: We are also in consulting with our accounting firm to confirm that our
audit and what is acceptable and allow.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Very good Mr. Director.
VI. Reports
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Any reports we are at item number six, Mr. Director any
reports?
Director Michael Borja: None to report.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: What about the Deputy Director?
Deputy Director David Camacho: None.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Any other concern with the commissioners?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Going back to the WIC tenant improvement when is that going
to
Mr. Borja you are going to assign somebody to inspect the facility.
Director Michael Borja: Yes to look specifically at what was installed. They provided invoices of
the contractor that installed it and what was paid out
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: And it is not that it will fulfill the $200,000 that they owe.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Is it reasonable to ask to get a report in the coming meeting?
Director Michael Borja: They should be able to inspect before the next meeting and if they are
able to inspect before the next meeting we will forward it to you.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Thank you.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Director when in your opinion are we looking at getting paid.
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Director Michael Borja: Like I said I just happen to be discussing with our former Attorney who
came in this morning it would be the first order of business to make sure there are no conflict in
your eyes because she sees that she once represented this commission and she now represents
a client of this commission and is there an issue of conflict and if there is she will be the first to
raise her hands anyway but if we think she shouldn’t be doing this on their behalf then state so.
The question was
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We are talking about discounting them but when are we going
to get paid?
Director Michael Borja: And that is her first order of business with USEPA is to authorize the
payment of rent from the funds they are supplying. They came out of nowhere when the said that
they have been paying for rent for the last 10 years you should already own a building. You can’t
say her is your money for rent and then say you should have been using it for a building purchase
it wasn’t the directive from the beginning. She has got to work that out and it is just a matter of
releasing the funds to you. They are understanding, and I have had chats with the administrator
and deputy administrator of EPA they are remorseful but it is only because
is this WIC?
Commissioners: yeah!
Director Michael Borja: I am sorry I am mixing it up this is the same situation with USEPA but in
WIC’s case they have funds tied up too, but I will check with them to.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Thank you Mr. Director any other questions?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: There was a few of us that supposed to come up with a revision of
MQU with GEDA. It is going to expire.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: We formed a subcommittee can we put that on the agenda
for the next meeting an update on GEDA MQU a revision.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: It is my understanding we are going to email our thoughts.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Well, do something and present it on the next meeting.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Karen you provided both MOU’s.
Karen Charfauros: They were both attached if you didn’t get it let me know and I will re-send it to
you.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: I am sure everybody has received all those emails. Thank
you Karen I have been receiving a lot of your correspondence.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: How do we resolve our rules and regulations?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It is with the Attorney General’s office.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Let’s put that on agenda and can we get a report on that
Director, Attorney Toft.
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Attorney Nicolas Toft: Yes I will meet with Kristan Finney.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: We would like an update on our rules and regulations for
our next meeting. Can we get a date on our next meeting?
Karen Charfauros: You could do it March 29 or April

5th

or

Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: We already had a meeting in March.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We are supposed to have it twice a month.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: You are limited to two a month but we usually limit it to one
right.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We are trying to make it two so we could catch up
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Was that on the floor?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Yes you were absent.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Let us have it on the

5th•

Commissioner Maria Cruz: It is supposed to be the second and fourth Wednesday of the
month.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: The
pm.

29th

is the fourth let us have it then. March

29th

at 2

VII. Adjournment
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I motion to adjoum.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I second.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguafla: All those in favor say “Aye”.
All Commissioners present: “Aye”.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: We are adjourned.
Meeting adjourned at 3:03pm
Transcribed by: Karen N. Charfauros:
Approved by Board motion in mee
David V. Camacho, Deputy Direct
Anthony J.P. Ada, Chairperson:
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590 S. Marine Corps Drive
suite 733 ITC Building
Tamuning. GU 96913

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2950
Hagatna, GU 96932

Website.

I. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:18pm by Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana
Chairman Anthony Ada: In Compliance with public law 24-109, Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission published the public meeting announcement on Wednesday,
March 22, 2017 and Monday, March 27, 2017 in the Guam Daily Post.
II. Roll Call
Present were Chairman Anthony Ada-Tardy, Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana,
Secretary Maria Cruz, Commissioner Ronald Eclavea, Commissioner Anita F.
Orlino, Commissioner Antonio Sablan, Commissioner Louisa M. Wessling-absent,
Director Michael Borja, Deputy Director David Camacho, Land Administrator
Margarita Borja, Karen Charfauros, Land Agent, Nicolas Toft, Attorney.
Joe Borja from Senator Tom Ada’s office, Senator Tom Ada, Attorney Sandra Miller,
Legal Counsel from the Governor’s office and Jerick Sablan from the PDN was
recognized by Deputy Director and the Director.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: This meeting is called to order.

E-mail Address
3j3T .1,

Telephone

(671) 473-5263fl or
(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Ill. Approval of Minutes
February 22, 2017
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I motion to approve the minutes.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: There is a motion to approve the minutes do I
hear a second?

Facsimile.

671-649-5383

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: Everybody in favor?
Commissioners: “Aye”
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: All oppose?

No answer.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguaña: The motion passes.
IV OLD BUSINESS
C. Tran Steel
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: There was a request to move Tran Steel first; is that okay
with all the Commissioners?
Commissioners: Yes.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: Let us bring up Trans Steel. Welcome, please state your
name and what you are here for.
Mr. John Pearson: My name is John Pearson I am from Tran Steel I am here regarding the
payment I made on the leased property in Piti.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: Do you have a specific written request for the Board.
Mr. John Pearson: I made arrangements and the Board approved it. I made a $1,500 dollar
payment and the balance will be at the end of this month. I have met the $1,500 dollars and I
know I have a couple more days in this month and I am in the process of meeting the full amount
by the end of this month which I believe is around 3,500.
Karen Charfauros: Joey Cruz, our accountant, is off island.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: So we don’t have an update on the current balance and
pending late fees.
Karen Charfauros: That’s correct, we can guesstimate, it is about $3,500
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: But we are at the juncture with the extension he is
requesting. Director can you remind of us that.
Karen Charfauros: I can remind you of that. Tran Steel had a balance of about $4,500 there was
a double posting in November. The double posting gave an incorrect balance and he came back
in February and because of the double posting the Chairman at the time decided to give him
another month that is why is he was given until the end of March. He made his $1,500 payment
at the end of February and the decision to renew his lease was contingent upon the fact he is
able to make the balance at the end of March which is Friday.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: So you will make a $3,500 payment this Friday.
Mr. John Pearson: I am not sure about the amount the last meeting it was 4,500 I paid 1,500
plus the current lease amount brings it to $3,500. I am really pushing to meet the payment at the
end of the month and I am just going to do it.
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Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: We acknowledge the presence of our Chair, Anthony Ada.
You can take over now sir.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Sorry for my tardiness.
Acting Chairman Ronald Laguana: There was a request to move up Tran Steel; he is updating
us on the balance and he is explaining his situation.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to mention on our meeting with Mr. Pearson we did
not take into account the double posting and we instructed him to make certain payments and
since then we discovered he is supposed to be making double amount of those payments and I
understand that you are saying that at the end of this month you will be paid off and then of
course next month comes and you have that payment to. By the next meeting will be paid fully?
Mr. John Pearson: I believe so.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: In light of that I would like to make a motion that we give Mr.
Pearson until the end of this month and by next month he will make his payment and we will
discuss his request for extension at the next Board meeting.
Karen Charfauros: Renewal.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Just to remind Mr. Pearson that he is on a month to month we have
not approved any renewal yet.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes, I understand.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguafla: I just want to remind Mr. Pearson that Friday is the end of the
month, March. We will be anticipating a payment this Friday and for the month of April.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes, I have amount saved up I am just a little short.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: We are going to take your word on that.
Mr. John Pearson: Up to this point I promise I commit to the board that it will be fully met.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion.
Chairman Anthony Ada: When you say you’re a little short.
Mr. John Pearson: I will be honest I am a little bit short I had an expense but I will try.
Chairman Anthony Ada: For the record can we repeat the motion.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The motion is that we give Mr. Pearson until the end of this
month to pay his balance, at the end of March and also by next board meeting in the month of
April he will make his payment for the month of April, that is my motion to give him an extension
before we consider to renew his lease agreement with us.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second it.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: The date for our next meeting?
Karen Charfauros: The next meeting could be April

12th

Chairman Anthony Ada: Two weeks from now is April 12th is there anything happening then? So
12th
and you will catch up at the end of this month and then when we meet
we are looking at April
12th
you should be up to date. You already said you are a little bit short.
on April
Mr. John Pearson: Before the next board meeting everything will be up to date, I want to prepare
for my future lease so I can prepare for my business.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And then we will discuss your lease.
Mr. John Pearson: Please don’t scare me like that once I make the balance payment on the
lease.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: And then again I want to remind you it is not an automatic license
renewal it is not a lease agreement, it is a license.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes, I am sorry I understand.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: Mr. Pearson once you are updated with payments notify us
that was our secretary can notify us and then we will proceed on at our next meeting.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: April

12th

is okay.

Mr. John Pearson: It is a little early but I guess.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: My motion has not been approved
Chairman Anthony Ada: It was moved and was seconded and we had the discussion and now
we vote, Commissioner Anita Orlino?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Approved.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Approved.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguaña: Approved.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I abstain.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I approve.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I approve. It is approved by majority the motion passes. Thank you.
Mr. John Pearson: Thank you.
IV Old Business
A. DPHSS WIC Tenant Improvement Allowance
—
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Item ‘A” DPHSS

—

WIC Tenant Improvement Allowance.

Margarita Borja: At the last board meeting there was a request to do a site inspection and
Glenn
Glenn Eay: my name is Glenn Eay I am a land agent II with Chamorro Land Trust I made an
inspection this morning at around 10 am at the WIC clinic located in Tiyan. My purpose to
conduct the site inspection was to see the installation of the 30 ton air conditioning unit and
replacement of Tiyan structures. Pad of my findings you will see pictures there that I took I did a
walk through with Mike Gallo program coordinator from WIC. We confirmed that the 30 ton air
conditioning unit and replacement of AC duct was completed. You can in the photo that the old
duct and motor was set aside for removal but has not been removed as of today. I asked Mr.
Gallo about the three AC split unit and he said it never transpired because of the delay of the
GSA procurement process. So this is all I have to report today.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The ducting was just as new as the unit?
Glenn Eay: Yes correct because what they had to do was replace the duct when they replaced
the unit as you can see they set it aside and they put a new one. They did not replaced the whole
duct only what was required as pad of the unit. Along with that they also did clean the duct as
well it was part of the process.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It looks like some plants grew around these ducts already.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They are maintaining the front but not the back.
planning to move the stuff that is there?

Are they

Glenn Eay: They are going to remove the old pads, the person that should have given me the
information was not there today he was replaced by one of the staff who gave me information that
he knows that had transpired.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: (inaudible)
Karen Charfauros: I believe they spent more than that but they are asking $50,000 in TIA.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: (inaudible) the structure itself but this is the comfort there was an
(speaking to softly it is inaudible) there was an attachment; the P0 there was a total of $50,000 in
TIA. They spent $80,000 but they are only asking for $50,000 in TIA.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But the total improvement was over $80,000 what was it?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: They spent $60,000 but they are only asking for $50,000 in TIA.
Karen Charfauros: I tried to call GEDA to be here but I wasn’t successful in getting a hold of
them.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: We should table it until next meeting.
Karen Charfauros: I think they are leaving it up to you guys because of the new
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Commissioner Anita Orlino: The new MOU?
Karen Charfauros: No, not the MDU. But because you guys will be taking over licenses.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: OH!
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So it is up to us, our decision.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: So we revert back then to lust the structure the last time we did
tenant improvement they were asking for drinks.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The offset was in the tune of $200,000 plus didn’t we ask them before
they do improvements to get approval, this one here they went ahead and did it and now they are
asking for an offset.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But our last hearing we ask them to go there and take pictures.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: But that was after the fact.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Glenn, when you spoke to Mike Gallo you said he was the program
coordinator but does he have a dual role as a facilities person?
Glenn Eay: No. The contact person is David Gumataotao but he wasn’t available this morning so
I met up with Mike Gallo and he gave only information that he knows.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So it is an improvement to the building at the location but there are
questions like are these on a maintenance contract?
Glenn Eay: I didn’t get that information because the person that was supposed to assist me
wasn’t there.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So there are other questions about the equipment.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Find out if there is a contractual maintenance.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah, questions that we want to find out and if you look at the
surrounding area it looks like it’s overgrown.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We should just invite them to ask these questions.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: No need to work with GEDA right?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Is GEDA still receiving money from this?
Chairman Anthony Ada: The MOU is still in effect so we should keep them in the loop.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: She couldn’t get a hold of them to confirm.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: GEDA should be involved in this assessment.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: We shouldn’t decide on the offset of the TIA request.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Can we just table this?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Was this a complete unit or did they change the unit or did they
just change out the engine?
Glenn Eay: It appears they changed the whole unit because it was out of service from my
understanding.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Was this one building or several buildings?
Glenn Eay: It is one building it is a long building but it supports the whole building.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And they are saying this is a $50,000 job.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I suggest we table this.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We will continue this so we will have some people come in.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: it says here not inspected the plumbing, and glass door,
electrical outlet, can we get someone to inspect this?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But I don’t think that is a part of the reimbursement.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: They are sending us a packet.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But this is not included they are just asking us for the air
conditioning.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand that but if they are saying they spent so much and
they are asking for a $50,000 credit I would like to know that they really spent on the other things.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: But also they included other facilities in that write up are they
within our jurisdiction?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: No!
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: So we need information, why are they including additional
information that is not within our jurisdiction they should keep it to our unit only.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Our unit cost up to $80,000 just in our unit.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Because of the procurement process comes in one document
it is up to you to identify which is which.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It is the entire building so this not inspected Item number three is
looking at the building.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe the board already approved what is going to be paid
way back since three or four years ago. You made a motion and already made a commitment
with WIC that certain items would be credited and certain items we cannot.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But this is a new one.
Deputy Director David Camacho: But the motion was for them to come back and ask for
payment for what was already been approved not for the landscaping but for the building itself.
Chairman Anthony Ada: They want to offset to what they owe.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Right.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So will this be included in this other group?
Deputy Director David Camacho: That is where you guys come in.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If this was discussed in a prior meeting that it be included all we have
to do is verify.
Commissioner Anita Orlino; They attached their thing in the last resolution.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They had to come and get approval first not renovate and then
ask us.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That was for the S200,000 they came to offset and we agreed.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Right.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But then we asked them
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: To get a hold of us to approve any further improvements.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But director Camacho said this was discussed, okay.
Commissioner Maria Cruz; GEDA did not recommend all of the cost to be offset so we need to
get a copy of what exactly we approved.
Chairman Anthony Ada: GEDA manages the property.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: Right here is the resolution. Five years ago.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So is this the resolution include last year’s expense?
Deputy Director David Camacho: No. On this expense I believe GEDA has been working with
WIC on this and the presentation to the board did not happen until a later date because of the
procurement process.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Could you add GEDA to the invitation. Let’s move on.
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IV Old Business
B. GEDAMOU
Chairman Anthony Ada: Anybody here from GEDA?
Karen Charfauros: I tried to call them but I was not successful but if you remember the last
meeting I was instructed to put it on so the commission can begin discussions and putting your
thoughts because you are on a timeline.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Ninety days prior so we are looking at the end of July.
Karen Charfauros: April is when you would have made decisions.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: For the revised MOU.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Didn’t we set up a subcommittee?
Karen Charfauros: The subcommittee should have had made a report today.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can the subcommittee report back on this, can I make a
motion? Can we table this until our next meeting in the meantime the subcommittee will get
together to discuss this thoroughly.
Karen Charfauros: That was the intent at the last meeting; the subcommittee was supposed to
meet between the last meeting and today’s meeting come up with some ideas and present them
at today’s meeting. I think you are proposing the same thing.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The next meeting is in April we were supposed to have
decided in April.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Who were in the subcommittee?
Karen Charfauros: Antonio Sablan, Maria Cruz, Louisa Wessling
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I volunteered for that too.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Can we schedule a work session now.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can we make an appointment date?
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: Why don’t we second that motion first, I will second the
motion.
Deputy Director David Camacho: There was a previous motion wasn’t that approved?
Chairman Anthony Ada: We just need to identify who are in the subcommittee and
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Just set the date and I will be there.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: same here.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: likewise.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Okay, just the three of us.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: And Louisa.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I am leaving on the
Chairman Anthony Ada: You are leaving the

7th

7th

so I won’t be available for the next meeting.

when are you returning?

Commissioner Anita Orlino: Mid May.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: This is really urgent we have been unhappy with GEDA’s
performance I think we should meet tomorrow.
Chairman Anthony Ada; I think you will need to meet more than once you will need to meet as
often, I will keep myself in the loop.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think they are leaning toward a drop in the rate to 10%, they
think it is fair, we just need to decide to negotiate down, REP, and we need to do something.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan; Do we need a motion?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am just saying that for the record.
Chairman Anthony Ada; We don’t need a motion it is already there we just need to get the
meeting, just remember Director Borja was thinking it could be handled by land management
right? Mr. Camacho?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Yeah.
Chairman Anthony Ada; But there is things GEDA is very familiar with and that is the REP
process. So it is either renewal; and changes in what they charge or it is a version where we
handle the rent part and they take care of the RFP part. Subcommittee, you guys get together.
IV Old Business
D.Court Cases
Chairman Anthony Ada: update on the court cases, Attorney Highsmith and Attorney Miller.
Attorney David Highsmith: Things are progressing slowly in these cases. I will start with
Crawford, it was argued last week and we are waiting for Judge Tydingco-Gatewood to make a
decision it should be 4 to 6 six before we get a decision, I think it went pretty well it seems like
every time we go back to court Mr. Crawford’s Attorneys are asking a little bit more I think what
they want from the government is something that will put the disposed landowners approximately
the same footing as the people who got their land back I kept arguing to the judge that it was just
impossible. There isn’t enough
we need an island the size of Australia to give them that
much money. We will see how that comes out.
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On the Tories Estate, the biggest development is the Estate is moving to distribute 10 million
dollars from the money that we are trying to take, the petition will be heard a week from Friday on
April the 7Ih I am going to appear before judge Barcinas to have them restrained from going
forward with that distribution there is no guarantee of success it is a proposition that can go either
way. We have filed our initial brief in the appeal from disqualification in CV 1235-12 the other
side filed an extension on their initial briefs as I have said before I would not expect a decision
any time before the end of the year we will see how long it takes to have these three appeals
heard. They are waiting for a decision from judge Perez on the one case for the license, on the
other cases was argued before the Supreme Court and we are expecting something in a month
or two to come down from there.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That is for case 1379 and 1378?
Attorney David Highsmith: Yes. That covers it, I don’t have a lot more to add. They have made
overtures of sorts, I don’t know if the commission would want to open negotiations with them.
You can instruct me as you see fit, we could go into mediations where someone open
negotiations between the parties or we can just keep on fighting that is something the
commission has to decide. Ms. Cwz wants to talk about CV 1235-12 in which Judge Sukola
disqualified ourselves from I will let her talk about.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Who did you say wants to talk about it?
Attorney David Highsmith: Attorney Cruz, I am sorry Attorney Miller.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: What would prevent the judge from not disbursing the funds
based on our argument? Or would she deny our motion to not disburse it?
Attorney David Highsmith: Judge Barcinas. He.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: You cannot read his mind.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But what would be the reason why?
Attorney David Highsmith: We need to show two things: one, that we are likely to succeed on
the merits of the case and Judge Barcinas spent more time on these cases than any other judge
so he knows what the cases are about. Secondly, we have to show that is an irreparable injury if
the distribution proceeds which in this case it is hard to prove that a monetary injury is an
irreparable injury. The case is kind of against us we have to argue that it is a large amount of
money and it would be irrecoverable we would never get back because it would go to twenty five
people or estates, some will spend it, some will distribute it to the heirs of estates.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So if the judge doesn’t agree with one and two
Attorney David Highsmith: He will distribute it. The one thing we could do and I am not saying
we should or should not, we could offer to enter negotiations on the condition they postpone
distribution they might ccept that, they might not.
Chairman Anthony Ada: You said this Friday?
Attorney David Highsmith: April

71h•

II

P a u e

Chairman Anthony Ada: You mentioned that you are going to try and appear before Judge
Barcinas?
Attorney David Highsmith: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Trying, like you are thinking you are not going to be able to?
Attorney David Highsmith: Oh no! I will do it. I will be in there. I don’t have an exact court date, I
will try to get one on Monday, Tuesday, or Wednesday next week.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I am thinking of a term, this has been litigated for a long time the board
saw this in 2006 made its decision to have the estate go to court and prove they are owners of
the property that board did not have the information we have today. If they did they would not
have told them to go to court but since then, information that was always there has come up, the
term that comes up is newly discovered information”.
Attorney David Highsmith: Newly discovered evidence.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I know this case is not new.
Attorney David Highsmith: No, but I think you have a really good point your presentation was
very impressive, I want you as my witness if it ever goes to trial.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There is a process for validating ancestral lands ownership, claimants
come in and they have to prove things like paying taxes on the property, lineage which is family
tree, there are about seven criteria the land agent assist with when presenting it to us. We then
review it to convince us they are the true descendants of the original landowner. The information
that we had I took it and applied it to that process for filing a claim, it fails! Mr. Martinez noted by
the governor Maxwell did not pay taxes! It never transferred to him because there was only an
initial down payment but the final payment was never made, so paid taxes on that? Not Martinez.
There is a whole bunch of things confirming and authenticating the claimant’s ownership to the
property through their ancestors. I sent you a note regarding this decision tree process, there is
discussion that we might lose, if we lose we might pay attorney fees in the millions. The decision
tree is if we do this what can happen.
Attorney David Highsmith: I think I can give you a 99% guarantee you will not pay attorney
fees
Chairman Anthony Ada: Our mandate here is lust to compensate those dispossessed
landowners, in regards to ancestral lands, original landowners if we can return it we do if it cannot
be returned because it is still being held then in comes the trust and so we are talking about
taking care of the dispossessed landowners of which the monies belong to them like the Crawford
case. When they lost the Tiyan Trust it was undone in the 26th and they become dispossessed
so they shouldn’t be separate from the dispossessed they are dispossessed they fall under the
trust as beneficiaries. So the monies that we are trying to protect the land we will never recover
because it was sold three times over, so the money is there. Are there other cases where the
land was erroneously transferred and the government took it back because it shouldn’t have been
done?
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What are the chances of us getting the lands back?
Attorney David Highsmith: There are eight lots that were awarded to the Torres estate, only
one was sold, we will not get that land back. That land resulted in a 21 million dollar payment, 14
million is sitting in a trust fund held by the Torres estate, and we are fighting over that money and
the other seven lots. We have a good chance of getting the other land back, we have a good
chance of getting the 14 million dollars back. Any time you go to court it is like going to Las
Vegas.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I don’t think it’s that chancy, this is government land, let’s put it this
way, if the state owned the property it wouldn’t take this number of years for it to be sitting out
there, put the paperwork in, done! Right? Even with that they cannot prove they own the land the
government owns the land it doesn’t have to be ancestral lands.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think that is why it is taking aN these years because if they
had proof they own the land it wouldn’t take this long. One quick question, why didn’t they ask for
14 million as oppose to the 10 million?
Attorney David Highsmith: I can only speculate because it is their petition but they have a tax
issue that you may have read about and they may need money to pay taxes and they left some
there to settle with us if that is what we want to do. But of course that is not gospel.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am just curious.
Attorney David Highsmith: In tax law if the estate doesn’t pay the taxes the heirs pay for the
taxes.
Attorney Sandra Miller: The only thing I want to add to Mr. Highsmith’s report and it is
exclusively on 1235-12, the motion for the distribution on the ten million dollars is scheduled for
April 7th on the day before the 6th I had previously filed for the motion to stay 1235 pending the
appeals filed by the attorney general’s office that will be heard on April 6th I personally think
there is a good chance Judge Sukola will stay that case because the other courts have already
done that and to go forward on just 1235 while the other cases are in various stages of appeal
and litigation they are all kind of intertwined and it would mess things up.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Are you referring to the disbursement?
Attorney Sandra Miller: You have two appeals pending.
Attorney David Highsmith: Three.
Attorney Sandra Miller: You have three appeals pending in the other two stay in the superior
court cases again, no guarantee it is like Las Vegas my odds are good that the case will be
stayed I will let the commission know how that turns out. The only other thing in 1235 is the land
has not been sold.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can you speak up I can’t hear you.
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Attorney Sandra Miller: I was just saying that I am pretty confident that the stay in the superior
court case of my case will be granted if that happens we await the outcomes of the attorney
general’s appeals.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And your case is 1235?
Attorney Sandra Miller: yes. In the meantime nothing stops the commission continuing on
possible resolutions that is up to the commission and we will do our best to guide that process.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Attorney Miller have you gotten the presentation that was made with
regards to the new information.
Attorney Sandra Miller: I have a couple things there was a timeline and a report from the naval
government.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I think I can drop box it and send you the link.
Attorney Sandra Miller: That is all I have.
Attorney David Highsmith: So what are my orders?
Chairman Anthony Ada: The things in the news are just conversation right?
Attorney David Highsmith: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There is nothing written, one of my bosses told me a long time ago if it
is not on paper it doesn’t exist.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: There is no offer on this from the other party at all.
Attorney David Highsmith: I haven’t seen one.
Attorney Sandra Miller: I mean have seen one but it was not really a concrete offer and I will
share that with Mr. Highsmith, I did receive correspondence in 1235 that the estate is open to any
ideas for a resolution. This are things we could explore, mediation was suggested by Mr.
Highsmith. There are a lot of creative ways to structure something if that is a path the
commission would like us to look at I would be happy to try and reach out to the Torres estate
maybe bring something back to the table.
Chairman Anthony Ada: You mentioned in 1235 right? 1235 has nothing to do with 1124.
sometimes it is
Attorney Sandra Miller: In the context of 1235 but I can certainly
cheaper to buy by the dozen rather than separate, I would open up discussion to see if the estate
is amenable
Chairman Anthony Ada: When you talk about the estate I am aware there are at least seven
lawyers each clan decide to hire their own lawyers right? Way back Attorney Cunliff, Attorney
Philip, Attorney Mantanona, AttorneyYanza, Attorney Razzano, Attorney Clark and I think there is
one more. So when the estate is talking about settlement
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Attorney Sandra Miller: I only spoke to Razzano, the current lawyer is Mr. Razzano and I
believe for Mr. Highsmith’s case is there anybody else?
Attorney David Highsmith: Yes, Randy Cunliff.
Chairman Anthony Ada: From what I recall different families decided to get their own lawyer
and now you are saying the families have gotten together and Razzano will handle it?
Attorney Sandra Miller: I know Mr. Razzano represents the estate in my case I don’t know who
exactly he talks to with his clients.
Attorney David Highsmith: Way back when the probate got started there were a couple of
hearings where all those Attorneys appeared, Frank Torres had his own lawyer I don’t remember
who it was, Mike Philips represented someone, the people handling these cases are the law firm
Civille and Tang, law firm of Cunliff and Cook, Razzano is from Civille and Tang. Razzano has
done the bulk of the work I can’t imagine Mr. Cunliff isn’t on board with anything he suggest.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Well that is the question mark, you need to clarify that you are talking
to the right people.
Attorney Sandra Miller: I believe so they are the ones who appear at the court hearings and
they are the Attorneys on record in the case so as far as the courts are concern these are the
current and active attorneys.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The speculation of the settlement is that incumbent on the
board to be a motivator of that, to make a settlement offer? Is it incumbent for the state to make a
settlement offer?
Attorney David Highsmith: Somebody has to make the first move.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It is bigger than the board and government land is government we are
just a board.
Attorney David Highsmith: I think it is the board’s responsibility because this land is part of the
trust we have always said if we get the land back it doesn’t go under the control of the legislature
or Adelup, it goes into the trust. So the board would have to go along any settlement.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Can we ask you directly, is it in the best interest of the trust to
go into a settlement.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: You have to not only consider this case but future cases and how it
would affect ancestral lands in the future, if you settle in the amount far less than the value of the
land as it is that might provide incentive for the other potential claimants who may or may not
have clear title to the land and pull a fast one on the commission but knowing that there is
potential the commission might not fight it all the way to the end. I use to work for an insurance
company who had the motto they would fight everything to the end so they know exactly where
we stand with claims and it is a type of bargaining position, it says here is where we are and
everyone knows it. The commission is at a disadvantage because everything we say is public
they know exactly what we are doing at all times whereas we are not privy to their discussions.
So these are all extra factors you have to consider that wouldn’t be part of a normal negotiation.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Like I mentioned earlier Attorney Miller that is our dilemma that is our
struggle. If we applied the claimants test to prove ownership this one fails it is a big struggle for
us.
Attorney Sandra Miller: That sounds like sir, you would like to fight then, take it to court.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Let us put it this way if the beneficiaries of the trust already knowing
what is out there and we say okay, take it. What are we going to say to the beneficiaries of the
trust when they come over here and say “what have you done? That belongs to us”. If you give
me a good way to respond to the beneficiaries that we are responsible to.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: What about these attorney fees?
Attorney David Highsmith: I believe there is absolutely no way you will pay attorney fees.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We are talking about our side.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: The way the Guam courts operate its called (inaudible) you would not
pay attorney fees it is either by statute which is not a play in this case or if there was wrong doing
in either side which does not appear to be the case
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Our resources, the AG’s office (inaudible)
trying to find the positive on our side.
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Attorney Nicolas Toft: The positive that you have is you have a definitive amount subject to the
unceainty of court opinions may have, you know it is like he said it is like Vegas, you can’t
guarantee a case it would be sort of a hedge basically.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What are the chances of us recovering this 6 plus million they
have already taken out?
Attorney David Highsmith: Zero.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Hah? Zero?
Attorney David Highsmith: The attorney general has never wanted to go back for those monies.
It goes back even before I got on the case these cases were filed in 2009 and 2012 and it was
decided from the beginning that we would not pursue that money.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: There was an offer of 2 million dollars to settle and it rubs me
the wrong way to say this is ancestral lands property and they sold it for 21 million dollars and
then we discover the offer is not legitimate but the offer is for 2 million dollars it behooves me to
tell the beneficiaries
Attorney David Highsmith: I understand, settling for 2 million is settling for 3 cents on the dollar.
It is way too low.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: But I am also a pragmatist we could always fight this and what
are the benefits maybe we could ask Mr. Highsmith to go in there and get all our lands back plus
the 14 million and we will settle.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There are two things now Attorney Toft is thinking about the
precedence and how it effects the future that is one thing to think about, the other one is the S
million distributed.
Attorney David Highsmith: Yeah.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The term I am thinking of is unjust enrichment, number two, they paid
taxes on it since they already received the money.
Attorney David Highsmith: They paid some taxes, they paid I think $660,000 to rev/tax.
Rev/tax thinks they are entitled to more which is what the other case is about, it is a complicated
tax question.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: If we don’t make a decision today are we going to negotiate today to
ask them to return the rest of the lands to Guam Ancestral Lands and get a hold of the 14 million
untouched and we can forget the 6 million they already have. That to me would be a good
compromise; otherwise if we don’t make a decision today then our decision stands in going to
court.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think we should wait for the hearing.
Attorney Sandra Miller: The one on the
see what happens.

6th

and the
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two hearings back to back, you want to

Chairman Anthony Ada: Attorney Miller I don’t know if it was mentioned last time we were here
there was discussion that $2,000 in 1915 could equal 21 million dollars today, google is so
beautiful just put what is the value of $2,000 today the last time I looked was in 2014 and the
value was just under $45,000 so if we look at it that way return everything and keep thee
$45,000. You know what I am driving at?
Attorney Sandra Miller: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I tried my best to prove they own the land that is what we do, we try
our best to prove and we our happy to give it back
Attorney Sandra Miller: Who is supposed to prove what to the commission? I thought it was
the claimant that had to prove
Chairman Anthony Ada: And they did not.
Attorney Sandra Miller: and now it seems like it is reversed.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But in the case of this one they did not and at the time they did not
have the information today. The information we have today is real and if we apply the steps to
establishing ownership to the land it fails.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: The chair is talking about the $2,000 way back that Torres paid, so if
we were to use the methodology on how much that is worth now it is only $45,000 but to try and
defray what they paid way back then.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If you read the documents that were linked to you there was a four
page letter written by JM Torres himself and he offered the other $2,000 and asked to be given
the land or when you sell the land give me the $2,000 back.
Attorney Sandra Miller: He wanted a refund
Chairman Anthony Ada: He wanted to break even whether he pays the difference and gets the
land or if he cannot get the land, pay him when the land gets auctioned or sold he gets the
$2,000. Both of those didn’t work because back then the island reported to the Secretary of the
Navy. The Secretary of the Navy contacted Governor Maxwell to advise him with what is
happening, Governor Maxwell wrote a letter that will unwrap everything line by line. So then it hit
Judge Luis Torres and then it went to a higher court Frank Portusach, if you look at this, it already
had its day in court, don’t you think. Why are we in court today? Back then when JM Torres took
his uncle Padre Palomo to talk to the governor, he did that he went to the Secretary of the Navy,
the Governor said it was already in the hands of the court, if you look at that parallel.
Attorney Sandra Miller: Yes. I would like the chance to talk to Mr. Highsmith but in the
meantime would the commission like for both of us to reach out to the estate or do you want to
just table this?
Chairman Anthony Ada; Commissioner Cruz mentioned what she felt should happen anybody
else have a different thought?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I second that thought.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana; I agree with Ms. Cruz.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If you reach out to the estate this is what is going to happen return all
the lands that have not been sold and return all the money that has not been distributed and keep
the 6 million which is way over the $45,000.
Attorney Sandra Miller: That is the offer.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah, well we are not offering. Right now that is the position and again
that money belongs to the dispossessed landowners who, according to the law, may or may not
receive their land back. That is our struggle, can you help us. Thank you.
Attorney David Highsmith: Thank you.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: April 6’ and what court is that?
Attorney Sandra Miller: That is Judge Sukola that is a hearing to motion to stay and also, I just
reminded myself, there are two motions one is my motion one is stay everything stop they have a
motion pending, a motion to dismiss, I am saying never mind the dismissal we will just stay
6th,
on April
everything, meaning press the pause button, so those two are pending on April
71h
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What time is April

61h7

Attorney Sandra Miller: I believe it is at 2 o’clock, sir.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: April

7th

is the distribution.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Could you just let us know what happens with judge Barcinas?
Attorney David Highsmith: I will let you know.
Attorney Sandra Miller: Commissioner Sablan I need to correct myself I believe on April
at loam not 2pm.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And the

7th

6th

it is

is what court room and what time?

Attorney David Highsmith: Judge Perez, 9 or 9:30am.
Attorney Sandra Miller: I will email the secretary.
Chairman Anthony Ada: let us take a 15 minute break to celebrate the birthday of Deputy
Director Camacho.

IV. New Business
Chairman Anthony Ada: Any new items.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: This question is for the AG, can you give us an update on the rules
and regulations and how much time the office needs.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: It should only be a few days more. The review has been completed and
sent to Karl Espaldon who approved it and sent it to the Attorney General for review and
signature, I believe it is on her desk right now.
Director Michael Borja: The rules or comments?
Attorney Nicolas Toft: The comments. Hopefully that should be coming down within the week.
You should have copies after that.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can we get a preview of what the comments are?
Attorney Nicolas Toft: I am not sure if I am allowed to give preview anything I say could be
totally premature from this point on.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: But they will forward us a copy right?
Attorney Nicolas Toft: Yes. As soon as it is signed and approved.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am thinking there is an issue and a problem that we should
approach the legislature for help in resolving that problem.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: From the meeting minutes of February 22nd there had been concerns
raised by Kristen Finney at that time and as well with the Crawford case that David Highsmith
presented on, he also mention some concerns with the rules and regulations he submitted in his
pleadings during that case so those will be likely be a part of the Attorney General’s commentary.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We have to be pro-active.
Chairman Anthony Ada: You estimate this will be in the next few days.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Can you elaborate on what Highsmith told us?
Karen Charfauros: He said the same thing; it is in the meeting minutes.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: It’s in the meeting minutes.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I would like to comment what he mentioned in passing he said
there was stuff in the rules and regulations that needed legislative revision.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: Yes, that was his position.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We needed to pass a new law or amend the enabling
legislation for ancestral lands.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: Right.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That’s is all I wanted to bring up.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Did you find that page?
Attorney Nicolas Toft: It was in the minutes.
Karen Charfauros: It is in the minutes you approved today.
VII Director’s Report
Chairman Anthony Ada: Do we have a Directors report?
Director Michael Borja: Joey Cruz is on leave last week and this week so there are no
financials. Audit report still has not been finalized we have not had our opening meeting with our
auditors yet we are having problems with scheduling by them but preliminarily it looks like a clean
audit that means everything looks good all the problems in the past which weren’t very many,
were cleaned up. I know you guys talked about this GEDA MOU, I don’t know what was
discussed on the agenda but the part I talked to you guys about is the need for GEDA to work on
RFP’s, the billing and monitoring can be done internally. Again if we need to get into an MOU,
what I already discussed with them and they have already concurred as well with other MOU’s
that CLTC and other agencies had to get into and what I presented for CLTC is that you get 10%
for the first five years of a contract and after that it goes down to zero or five percent and that is
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just to cover the cost of the REP and any potential protest that may arise from an REP it would be
like an insurance policy they seem to be in agreement but we will find out tomorrow after their
meeting with the board of directors to see whether or not they concur with that but that is what our
proposal has been with the CLTC MOU and CLTC and other agencies MOU with another piece of
land they are trying to develop as well but they seem to understand that they stuck in the 14.3%
for only five years and after that it goes down to five percent.
Chairman Anthony Ada: 14.3?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I thought you said 10?
Director Michael Borja: Well in the CLTC one we are telling them lOon this other one is 14.3.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: That is ours 14.3.
Director Michael Borja: Yours is 14.3% throughout the life of the contract. What I am saying is
we pay for any REP and any potential protest that may arise from that plus a smaller amount for
their services or we pay out like an insurance policy allow them to receive a percentage from the
lease for five years then after that zero to five percent depending on their activity.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Earlier there was discussion about the work group but the work group
has not met yet in today’s discussion it was on as high priority.
Director Michael Borja: So at least from that they are willing to talk.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I know that July is the end of the MOU and we are supposed to have
something ninety days prior.
Director Michael Borja: It is still workable, even with CLTC we are still within the ninety days.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The pad where GEDA keeps the REP pad of it and the billing and
receiving of the lease we asked Joey a question last year can his unit handle that extra work and
he indicated probably not.
Director Michael Borja: No. We can because it is only a matter of sending invoices and
statements and that is programmable and we are doing it right now for all existing leases as it is
for CLTC and ancestral land and we send out those statements on a regular monthly basis like
right now they are prepping all those statements and they are getting them ready to get all mailed
out come Monday for all the statements we are expecting to send out at the start of the next
month.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Maybe Karen can update you but Mr. Pearson appeared and it has to
be done by April 12th and we will update you on that.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: On the property management side like late payments, the legal
side, what did you come up with on the legal side with CLTC if you don’t mind me asking about
that.
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Director Michael Borja: That would be worked out in the terms of the contract itself. Whatever
the terms of the contract say about penalty fee those things get in there too unless the board
waives it over a particular period of time but is all stuff that can get plugged in.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So the litigation part so the proposal for the RFP is done and
we execute a contract and there are issues with payments or eviction for non-payments that is
outside of GEDA right?
Director Michael Borja: Yeah.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So we have that capability to move forward.
Director Michael Borja: Right, and if we have a conflict we would have a hearing officer that we
would go through, we would serve them notice that they are in default for example the law says
they should be offered the opportunity to have a hearing on the mailer so there is an adjudication
process and we just concluded an RFP for a hearing officer and we will be bringing on a hearing
officer to serve on cases as needed.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So stuff that happened with like Balli Steel and Brand Inc we
would be handling that ourselves?
Director Michael Borja: Correct.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And that would be with our legal counsel that would go to court
to pursue these types of things.
Director Michael Borja: You would go through a hearing first, we would use a hearing officer it
wouldn’t be our legal counsel we would bring on board a separate attorney to just do hearings
and that is what we go through that process for. If the administrative adjudication officer says you
got to go through a hearing first if they choose to.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Now if it goes to court.
Director Michael Borja: I am not too sure how that would go.
Attorney Nicolas Toft: We would have to check the litigation department of the AG’s office to
see if they want one of their litigation specialists to handle it.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Like what we are going through with Brand Inc that is GEDA’s
legal counsel pursuing that stuff right?
Director Michael Borja: What we are hoping is at some point if they fall behind for so many
months and we have given them notice each and every time we terminate the lease and cut our
losses and we deal with trying to collect in a smaller amount and go through a hearing process.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is the main stickler for me is handling those cases we
have been through a lot of those non-payments.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: So the difference now in our MOU if we decide to tackle it we can
recruit the land management staff to manage our properties we have that capability and then we
can also talk about reimbursement to land management.
Director Michael Borja: Right, we are talking about a fee of 2 or 3% and that would be just
covering the cost of mailing. I think part of the problem in the past that we had with GEDA once a
contract was issued out or a license agreement I don’t think they followed through with invoices
and statements and it was only when we were saying where is the payment that they would go
back and try and get it, there was some pretty significant oversites on their part if you recall the
recent one is Matson for us to release the $50,000 deposit and we said there was a back due of
$70,000 to $80,000.
Chairman Anthony Ada: They are caught up already right, Matson?
Director Michael Borja: Oh yeah.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So are they going to pose the question again about their deposit?
Director Michael Borja: No, I think we released it once they paid for everything. That was not a
regular deposit it was something like a good faith deposit
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It was a part of the RFP and they just forgot about it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I didn’t catch Glenn’s last name.
Margarita Borja: Eay, E. A. Y.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are going to regularize site visits on the properties right? We go out
there and make sure everything is okay.
Director Michael Borja: That would be a part of the compliance and enforcement department
that is what Glenn does not just for your properties but also Chamorro Land Trust properties but
yours is not a significant inventory. Really big ones would be written into the contracts for
example if we follow something like the CLTC rules and regulations say for any long term
contracts it will be established site inspections including inspecting their books
Deputy Director David Camacho: It is included with ancestral too, and licenses.
Director Michael Borja: So there will be annual inspections that will be noticed and there will be
site inspections to make sure they are not doing something against the law.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We don’t want for GEDA to think we are doing it and we don’t want to
think GEDA is doing it and nobody went.
Director Michael Borja: We will define who has control of what.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I think way back GEDA gave it to ancestral to do the
inspections; I know it is included in one of the license for Guam ancestral staff to do the
inspection on the premises with the acknowledgment of the lessee. I would like to suggest that
once and for all finalize the Balli Steel and Brand whether we are going to pursue it or wipe it off
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that is coming from the attorney from GEDA that we cannot pursue Balli Steel because there is
no license, we need to set our records straight. Brand Inc. I don’t know why they are saying it is
not collectible. I feel we need to follow up with our legal counsel.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If we are thinking about (inaudible) the law since GEDA was the one in
charge they should write a memo that they exhausted every single effort and send it to us.
Director Michael Borja: We will also get the auditors recommendation because you can’t just
write it off the receivables as bad debt without following a bunch of steps.
Chairman Anthony Ada: In the private industry let us say a bank, they will write off a loan but
then they send it to collections.
Director Michael Borja: Well, that is something they can look at.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The other thing is we don’t have anything in black and white,
whether we can or cannot pursue it.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: So before we move we are going to wait for the recommendation
from the audit.
Director Michael Borja: Let me converse with them because already had a talk about how to
take it off the books and it is not just a simple
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Okay, we will just wait for that.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: A couple of meetings in the past I confronted the GEDA people
saying that it is not collectible because they don’t have a business license and my argument was
not having a business license does not mean the company does not have any assets. I
suggested they check department of public works where there are heavy equipment, check land
management for any kind of land, in other words just do some research. There is a lot of people
that don’t renew their business license and they are still doing business and they have plenty
assets, I have asked GEDA to do research and I have not received any response from them.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We need to send a formal letter to GEDA but like I said earlier we need
to get it on paper.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: In a corporation the incorporators knowingly tried to not pay
their liability there are times that you could transfer the liability to the shareholders of a
corporation. If a company goes broke because they are not making it good then that’s
understood but if they are making money and just squander the money and not pay a huge
liability like to us there are still some remedies in the law.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Commissioner Sablan sent us pictures showing that there is dumping
in the Balli Steel area.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I occasionally stop by there just to take a look at the place
when I go to Agat and it seems like the pile is getting bigger.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: People think they can just dump their stuff there.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: It is an island wide problem.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It looks like a transfer station.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Something has to be done or it will get bigger.
Vice Chairman Ronald Laguana: Put a sign.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am willing to use my pick up, if the mayor accepts white
goods and a commissioner helps me load them we could go dump it.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I don’t mind as long as don’t do it every week.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I think if we remove them it lessens the invitation.
Chairman Anthony Ada: maybe we need to put up a sign, “this is not a dump”.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Let’s put a “no dumping sign”.
Director Michael Borja: I will discuss it with the Piti mayor and see what they can do.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay, Commissioner Cruz wants to know if there are any public
comments.
Senator Tom Ada: I know that you have been waiting to hear from the AG’s office and then I
guess the process is you guys look at it and it goes to the governor’s office and when they are
ready they will transmit it to the legislature, the legislature then has 45 days or 90 days to act on it
otherwise it defaults to approval but because this is a very important set of rules and regs just like
Chamorro Land Trust I most likely be the one to introduce the bill to accept it and to accept the
rules and regs it has got to be by mandate so that means we will have to do a public hearing
again. God know what kind of public testimony will come in, I am putting this forth so you can
have some realistic expectations of how soon you will get a finalized and approved rules and regs
and we could be looking at somewhere toward the end of the year with all this process but I will
also like to leave with you that it might be helpful as soon as you get that approved probably,
hopefully in the next couple of days if I can get a preview copy of that since I am going to be
introducing the bill to approve it, I presume the attorney general reviews the rules and regs from a
certain legaT perspective I have to took at it from a different perspective to see if it will pass
muster on the legislative floor, it may make legal sense at the AG but it may not make legal sense
on the legislative floor so it will be very helpful if I can get an advance copy as soon as possible.
One final thing, if anybody is thinking of finding another senator to sponsor a bill to accept it I
would not encourage it simply because they are on a different track they could be the Chairman
for the commissionon utilities, they are not into the land stuff just stay with my committee as the
oversight chair and that will make things go smother.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Regardless if they approve it or not you still want a copy?
Senator Tom Ada: It would probably work best if you have them vet it from a legal perspective
because if they disapprove it they are going to give it back to you to correct it.
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That’s what I am saying
Senator Tom Ada: After they have finished.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Oh I see!
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Did you ever get a copy of the draft?
Senator Tom Ada: No.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: At one of our oversight hearing you asked for a draft.
Senator Tom Ada: I never got it. That draft at that stage would have given me an idea what
direction you are moving.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So you are asking after they approve it.
Senator Tom Ada: Legal counsel said he expects them to finish soon within the next week that’s
soon enough. That’s all.
All commissioners: Thank you Senator.
VII. Adjournment
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I motion to adjourn.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second.
Chairman Anthony Ada: All those in favor say “Aye”.
All Commissioners present: “Aye”.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are adjourned.
Meeting adjourned at 4:30pm
Transcribed by: Karen N. Charfauros:
Approved by Board motion in meeti
David V. Camacho, Deputy Director:

May 10, 2017
Date:

Anthony J.P. Ada, Chairperson:
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AFFIDAVIT OF CONSIDERATION
TO: DIRECTOR OF LAND MANAGEMENT
WE, the undersigned having been first duly sworn do hereby depose and state as
follows:
THAT, GOODWIN]) DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, acquired the
following described easements and bull art trails in the real properties located in Dededo,
Guam, by the terms of a Quitcbim Deed executed on the

•

306057.
said

2017, beanng the Document Number

,

(q4

day of

deed being incorporated herein by

reference.
ParcelNo. I

Part of Tract 100, Parcel IA-Ri, (Subdivision of Lot Number Pan of
Tract 100 Parcel 1A), Municipality of Dededo, Territory of Guam,
Estate Numbers 2531, Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated
on Drawing Number I 4-86T263, as L.M. Check Number 011 FY86,
as described in that Parcelling Map, dated October 08, 1985 and filed at
the Survey Division, Department of Land Management, Government
of Guam, under Sepia Number 6402.
Registered Land, with the LAST REGISTERED OWNER being
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of
Guam, Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and
EVELYN V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administratrixes of said
Estate and the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802.
AREA: 1911.06 ±SquareMeters
Parcel No. 2

Pan of Tract 100, Parcel 1A-IREM, (Subdivision of Tract 100, Parcel
IA-I), Municipality of Dededo, Territory of Guam, Estate Number
2531, Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated on Drawing
Page 1
Affidavit ofCons idcaWon

Number PRBR8-24, as L.M. Check Number 403 F’? 88, as described in
that Real Estate Requirements Severance Map, dated March 09, 1989,
recorded March 20, 1989 at the Records Division, Department of Land
Management, Government of Guam, under Document Number
414341.
Registered Land, with the LAST REGISThRED OWNER being THE
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of
Guam, Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and
EVELYN V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administratdxes of said
Estate and the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802 (Basic Lot
5007).
AREA: 545 ± Square Meters

Parcel No. 3
Part of Tract 100, Parcel 1A-1-R/W, (Subdivision of Tract 100, Parcel
IA-i), Municipality of Dededo, Territory of Guam, Estate Number
2531, Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated on Drawing
Number P3388-24, as L.M. Check Number 403 F? 88, as described in
that Real Estate Requirements Severance of Right of Way, dated March
09, 1989, recorded March 20,1989 at the Records Division,
Department of Land Management, Government of Guam, under
Document Number 414341.
Registered Land with the LAST REGISTERED OWNER being THE
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of
Guam, Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and
EVELYN V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administrattixes of said
Estate and the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802 (Basic Lot
5007).
AREA:

87± Square Meters
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That the true consideration or value given for said realty is as part of the settlement as
approved pursuant to P.L. 33-81.
That to our knowledge (initial where applicable):
A real estate commission of
in
connection with the subject conveyance is to be
paid to N/A; or

a)

$_______

Grantee

Grantor
Grantor

b)

4.
Grantee

No real estate commission or other real estate
was/is to be paid to any party in connection with
the subject conveyance.

Grantor
Grantor

That this Affidavit is executed to satisfy the requirements of

§

20102 of the

Government Code and for official use by the Government of Guam.
It is further understood that this document is submitted only for such official use by
the Government and is not to be made available for inspection by the general public.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereby affix our signatures this

111*IL

14 day

2017.

GRANTOR:

GRANTEE:

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

G000WE’4D DEVELOPMENT CORP.

By:

et(,

By:
MIGUEL C. BØDALLO, P.E.
General Manag’er
Dated: ‘flY 17

PREIDLIP M. StURA%IS
Its Duly Authorized Recea{ative

Dated:
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Guam, U.S.k

)

ss:

On this I4 day of
,2017, beffire me, a Notary Public in and
for Guam, personally appeared M4(UEL C. BORDALLO, RE. as General Manager of Guam
Watemorks Authority, Government of Guam, known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his
free and voluntary act and deed on behalf of the Guam Waterworks Authority, and for the uses and
purposes therein set Ibrth
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year
first above written.

%.-,i

)SEAL(

))OTARY PU7UC,

FRANCES & REYES
NOTARY PIJBUC
In end fbr Guam, U.S.A.

My Commiion&piTtS: sEn. 18, 2018
P.O. Box 2977 Ha Gusn 96932

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Guam, USA

)ss.

On this jZty of
2017, before me, aNotaiy Public in and fbr
Guam, personaily appeared PIIUJLIP M. SCERAGE, known to me to be the Vice-President for
Group Operations and Leasing, for 000DWND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed
the same as his free and voluntary act and deed on behalf of said corporation and for the uses and
purposes therein set thrtK
,

EN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year
last above written.

Notary Public

r
Affidavit of Considradon

/

3

WRINA C. ROJAS
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission Expires: MARC1L 01,20
P.O. Box 20112 GMF B&da, GU %flI

Island of Guam, Goveniment df Guam
Department of Land Management Office of the Recorder
FileforReco

-

u6O5?

Instrument

OntheYear____ Month_____ Day2_Time
Recording F

2A

iceiptg,3—7

‘-p

Deputy Recorder

QUITCLAIM DEED

/4

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made on this
day of
.2017, by, GUAM WATERWORKS
AUTHORITY, hereinafter referred to as ‘Granto(, to and @r the benefit of GOODWIND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, whose mailing address is 2149 Route 16, Suite 1, Dededo, Guam 96929, hereinafter
referred to as Grante&.
RECITALS:
WHEREAS, I Ltheslaturan Guahan has approved the transfer of certain real property by
enactment ofP.L. 33-8 1 in order to facilitate said settlement; and
WHEREAS, Goodwind Development Corporation is in agreement with said settlement;
WHEREAS, Grantor is a beneficiary under said Public Law and is a holder of certain
easements and bull cart trails in the below described real property, but Grantor has no use for the
easements and bull cart trails and does not want to bear the costs and expenses of maintaining the
easements and bull cart trails.

KNOW YE, THAT Grantor does hereby QUITCLAIM, TRANSFER, CONVEY and RELEASE a ten (10)
wide
by eighty (80) feet long easement designated for an eight (8) inch pro-existing water line to be
feet
reserved on pan of Tract 100 Parcel lA-RI, Municipality of Dededo

and
All bull cart trails in the interest of Grantor on part of Tract 100 Parcel IA-RI, Parcel IA-1-RIW, and
Parcel IA-I REM ,as more particularly described on Exhibit “I,” attached, unto Grantee, its successors
and assigns, forever, in fee simple.
Grantee shall take said easements and bull cart trails together with all appurtenances
thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and
remainders thereo and also all the right, title, estate and interest, possession, claims, and demand
whatsoever, both at law and in equity of the Grantor in and to the above grant and release; and
TO HAVE AflD TO HOLD, the same to only the proper and full use of enjoyment of the
Grantee forever, together with all the privileges and appurtenances to the same belonging, and all
the rents, issues, and profits thereo £

•
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Grantee, for his successors and assigns, hereby acknowledges and confirm that water and electricity
are immediately available on the property or within 100 feet of the property described above.

GRANTOR:
GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

GRANTEE:
GOODWIND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MIGUELBOR//t.
General Manag

Its Duly Authorize

epres nta

e

Pan.LiP M. SUMMAGE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
In and for Guam
City of Mangilao

) ss

On this
day of C4IAJ
2017. before me, a Notary Pubiic in and for Guam,
personally appeared Miguel C. Bordallo, P.1, as General Manager of Guam Waterworks Authority known to
me to be the person whose name are subsc?bd to the foregoing Quittlaim Deed and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same.
,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day,
month and year first above written

t-1

I r)6 Public
NOTARY PIJRUC

In mid for Guam, U.SA
My Commission Expfrts: SEn. 18,2018
P.O. Sw 29T7 flsesna. Ougn 96912

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

•
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In and for Guam

114/Al

City of LIloutili

)ss

On this /5y of
2017, before me, a Notary Publlc in and for Guam,
f#/L/-/P At. St4’A.46>
personally appeared
known to me
to be the person whose name are subschbed to the foregoing Quitclaim Deed and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same.
,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day,
month and year firstabove wfillen.

Notary ub c

E WRINA c ROJAS

NOTARY pUBLIC
In end for Gus”, U.S.A.
My Commission Expfrts: MARCH. 01,3*18
P.O. Ba 20272 GMF Brigath, 013 96921
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EXHIBIT I

Parcel No.1
Part of Tract 100, Parcel IA-Ri, (Subdivision of Lot Number Pan of
Tract 100 Parcel IA), Municipality of Dededo, Territory of Guam, Estate
Numbers 2531, Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated on
Drawing Number I 4—86T263, as L.M. Check Number 011 FY 86, as
described in that Parcelling Map, dated October 08, 1985 and filed at the
Survey Division, Department of Land Management, Government of
Guam, under Sepia Number 6402.
Registered Land, with the LAST REGISTERED OWNER being
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of Guam,
Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and EVELYN
V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administrattixes of said Estate and
the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802.
AREA: 1,911.06 ± Square Meters
Parcel No. 2
Part of Tract 100, Parcel 1A-IREM, (Subdivision of Tract 100, Parcel IA
1), Municipality of Dededo, Territory of Guam, Estate Number 2531,
Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated on Drawing Number
PRB88-24, as L.M. Check Number 403 FY 88, as described in that Real
Estate Requirements Severance Map, dated March 09, 1989, recorded
March 20, 1989 at the Records Division, Department of Land
Management, Government of Guam, under Document Number 414341.
Registered Land, with the LAST REGISTERED OWNER being THE
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of Guam,
Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and EVELYN
V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administrathxes of said Estate and

•
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the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802 (Basic Lot 5007).
AREA: 545 ± Square Meters

Parcel No. 3
Pan of Tract 100, Parcel 1A-1-R/W, (Subdivision of Tract 100, Parcel
IA-I), Munidpality of Dededo, Territory of Guam, Estate Number 2531,
Suburban, as said Lot is marked and designated on Drawing Number
PR388-24, as L.M. Check Number 403 FY 88, as described in that Real
Estate Requirements Severance of Right of Way, dated March 09, 1989,
recorded March 20,1989 at the Records Division, Department of Land
Management, Government of Guam, under Document Number 414341.
Registered Land with the LAST REGISTERED OWNER being ThE
NAVAL GOVERNMENT OF GUAM, the OWNER OF RECORD
being The heirs or devisees ofJOSE TORRES MARTINEZ aka JOSE
MARTINEZ TORRES, deceased their interest being subject to the
Administration of the Estate of said decedent in Superior Court of Guam,
Probate Case No. PR0220-50, wherein HELEN TORRES and EVELYN
V. O’KEEFE as the Appointed Co-Administratrixes of said Estate and
the Last Guaranteed Claim Number being 2802 (Basic Lot 5007).
AREA:

87 ± Square Meters

ALL FORMERLY PART OF BASIC LOT 5007

Office of the Attorney General of Guam
590 S Marine Corps Dr, Sit 901, Tamurnng, Guam 96913
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April 26, 2017
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson
Attorney General
Phone (671) 475-3324
5015/ 5030
Fax: 477-4703

ext
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AGENCY COMTUNICATION

a

Jacqueline Z. Cruz
Chief of Staff
Administration
ext 5010

TO:

Chairperson, Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

FROM:

Attorney General%p%Yr

SUBJECT:

Proposed Rules and Regulations for the Land Bank Program

jflZ@l3alTlaU.o It

Phillip I. Tydingco
Chief Prosecutor
Prosecution
ext 2410

yinco(a)euamag.orn
Karl P Espaldon
Deputy AG
Solicitors
ext 3115
kespaldon@niamag.org
Kenneth D. Orcutt
Deputy AG
Litigation
ext 3225

The Guam Ancestral Lands Commission (“Commission”) submitted a request for review and
approval of draft rules and regulations relative to the Land Bank Program under 21 GCA §
80 104(e) (“Rules”). The Commission requested our review and approval pursuant to 5 GCA §
9303. The development of rules and regulations for payments from the Land Bank trust hind
is also a subject of litigation in the Federal District Court of Guam, Crawford v. Guam Airport
Authority, et at., Case No. 15-00000 1.
We are unable to approve the Rules as submitted because they impermissibly contradict
existing statutes. In addition, the Commission did not include an economic impact statement
as required by 5 GCA § 930 1(e).
Economic Impact Statement needed

Fred S. Nishihira
Deputy AG
Consumer Protection
ext. 3250
hflshlhln@uamag.ora
Rebecca M. Perez
Deputy AG
Child Support
ext 1610
recca.oerez@guamcse.net
Carol M. Rinkie-Sanchez
Deputy AG
Juvenile
ext 4040
csa n cii ez@ gup ma gait
Pauline 1. Untalan
Administrator
Victim Service Center
& Notary Unit
S030
ounlalan@fl3nma2.or2

Before transmitting a rule or regulation to the Guam Legislature, an economic impact statement
is required. 5 GCA § 930 1(e). The economic impact statement must at a minimum address:
I. The purpose and need for the rule, an assessment of the risk and cost, and the
justification for the rule;
2. The financial impact of the proposed rule upon anyone directly affected and upon the
people and economy of Guam;
Any
potential increase or decrease in the cost of living on Guam or in the price or
3.
availability of any good or service attributable to the rule;
4. Any direct or indirect impact upon employment or any increase or decrease in the
availability of a particularjob orjobs attributable to the rule;
5. Any increase or decrease in the cost of doing business on Guam; and
6. Any adverse or beneficial economic impact which is attributable to the rule.
S GCA

§ 9301(0.

ext
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Agency Communication
GALC
Rel; DLM 14-0538
Re; Proposed Rules and Regulations far the Land Bank Program
Page 2
The draft Rules did not include an economic impact statement as required. The Director of the Department of
Land Management sent a letter to the Legislature stating that a request for an economic impact statement was
made to the Bureau of Statistics and Plans (“DSP”). DSP responded with a recommendation that the
Commission “ascertain the need to complete an economic impact statement” and noting that the proposed Rules
do not appear to create new fees. There is no resolution or other indication that the Commission made this
assessment as recommended.

Draft rules contradict statutory mandate of the Land Bank
Under its enabling legislation, codified at 21 GCA Chapter 80, the Commission is tasked with investigating and
responding to requests by ancestral land claimants, defined as claimants whose land was taken by the United
States Government or the government of Guam on or after January 1, 1930, and with awarding compensation
in the form of land recovery or “any other form of compensation other than a specifically described available
land.”’ To that end, the “Land Bank” is the means devised by the Guam Legislature for compensation to
ancestral land claimants who cannot regain possession or title to their ancestral lands because the land is in
“continued government or public benefit use” (“Dispossessed Ancestral Landowners”). 21 GCA § 80104(e).
The Land Bank consists of non-ancestral lands2 returned from the Federal Government to the Government of
Guam. The Commission holds title to these non-ancestral lands as trustees on behalf of the Dispossessed
Ancestral Landowners. 21 GCA § 80104(e).
The Legislature directed the Commission to “promulgate rules and regulations to administer the Commission’s
functions in a fair, just, economical and expedient way, and
establish fees and specify materials reasonably
required to accompany applications in order to extinguish a claim in favor of ajust compensation award.” 21
GCA § 80104(b). As part of its duties, the Commission is mandated to manage the lands in the Land Bank and
to “establish rules and regulations pursuant to the Administration Adjudication Law for the Guam-based trust.
The resulting income shall be used to provide just compensation for those dispossessed ancestral landowners.”
21 GCA § 80104(e).
...

As written, however, the Rules do not provide for ‘just compensation” to the Dispossessed Ancestral
Landowners. Instead, the Rules state that payments from the Land Bank trust fund “are considered an interim
compensation and shall be perpetual until property is returned or for an agreed amount or period.” Rules §
80103.30(b)(3). This section also explicitly provides, “Receipt of payments by an estate does not waive any
rights of the estate,” directly contradicting the stated purpose of the Rules “to establish a mechanism for
compensation to the Beneficiaries of the Land Bank Twstfor the extinguishment of claim to their ancestral
land” (emphasis added).

“Just cohipensation” is defined in the Chapter to mean “only land recovery or land exchange, and shall also mean any
other form of compensation other than a specifically described available land.” 21 GCA § 80101(k). Although the
definition includes land exchange, no land has been made available for this purpose.
2
Ancestral lands are defined in 21 GCA Chapter 80 as “those lands owned privately by residents of Guam on or after
January 1, 1930.” 21 OCA § 80101(a).
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By facilitating payments from the Land Bank trust fund that are not intended to provide just compensation to
the Dispossessed Ancestral Landowners, the Rules exceed the authority granted by the Legislature.
Statutory definition of Land Bank benefidarv is ambi2uous
The Rules define a Beneficiary as “a Claimant who the Commission determines is entitled tojust compensation
as a dispossessed landowner as those whose lands have been declared excess by the Federal government, and
those whose lands have not been declared excess and may or may not likely be declared excess by the United
States in the future.” Rules § 80103.30(a)(l). As a technical aside, the definition should read, “a Claimant who
the Commission determines is entitled tojust compensation as a dispossessed landowner whose lands have been
declared excess by the Federal government, or whose lands have not been declared excess and may or may not
likely be declared excess by the United States in the future.” This definition is arguably consistent with 21 GCA
§ 80102 but not with 21 GCA § 80104(e).
The Commission is required to take title as trustees to certain non-ancestral lands “on behalf of ancestral
Landowners who, by virtue of continued government or public benefit use cannot regain possession or title to
their ancestral lands.” 21 GCA § 80104(e). The reference to “government” here, without any other qualifier,
has to be interpreted to mean the government of Guam. 1 GCA § 713 (“Government means the government of
Guam and all of its branches”).
In 21 GCA § 80102, “it is recognized that a process does not now exist to recognize the ancestral land rights of
landowners whose properties have not been declared surplus and may not ever be declared surplus by the
military in the future.” Section 80102 also provides that the exercise of these “ancestral property right’ claims
shall be applicable to lands already declared excess by the Federal government and shall also be applicable to
all future declaration of excess lands either by the United States Government or by the government of Guam.”
This language in § 80102 could be interpreted to mean that the rules that apply to current claims will also be
applicable in the future for claims that may arise if additional land is declared excess. Alternatively, read alone
without regard to the rest of the Chapter, it could mean that an ancestral landowner is entitled to the statutory
remedies through the Commission now even for land that has not yet been declared excess. The Commission
adopted this second interpretation in defining who is to be included as a Beneficiary of the income from the
Land Bank Trust Fund.
The distinction between these readings is significant, particularly when considering that the Rules provide for
payments from the Land Bank Trust Fund to be based on the percentage of a claimant’s land to the total of all
the claimed lands. The total of all the claimed ancestral lands of course rises dramatically if land that has not
been returned to the government of Guam is included.
The Commission is entitled to deference to its reasonable interpretation of an ambiguous statute. Guam
Memorial Hospital Authority’ v. Civil Service Commission, 2015 Guam 18, ¶ 13. Since the Commission’s
definition of a Beneficiary is based on a logical construction of 21 GCA § 80102, the Commission would be
within its authority to define a Beneficiary to include ancestral landowners whose land is still in use by the
federal government, absent other contrary statutory provisions. As discussed above, however, Section 80 104(e)
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restricts a land bank beneficiary to those ancestral landowners whose land is used for a public benefit or by the
government of Guam.
Because it is a “cardinal principle of statutory construction that courts must give effect, if possible, to every
clause and word of a statute,” Williams i’. Taylor, 529 U.S. 362, 364, 120 S. Ct. 1495, 1498, 146 L. Ed. 2d 389
(2000), the provisions must be read so that they do not contradict each other, if possible. An ancestral
landowner, therefore, cannot become a beneficiary of the Land Bank unless his land was returned to Guam by
the federal government and is now being used for a public benefit or by the government of Guam. Any other
reading would result in a contradiction between Section 80102 and Section 80104(e). This leaves the
Commission, however, with no means of effectuating the administrative process with respect to the Ancestral
Property Right of those whose ancestral land “may not ever be declared surplus by the military in the future”
as described in Section 80102.
Statutory guidance is insufficient to govern distribution of Land Bank funds
The Commission faces a further challenge in that the governing statutes articulate no intelligible principle by
which the Commission can determine how the Land Bank funds are to be distributed. This lack of legislative
guidance violates the separation of powers doctrine as discussed more fully in the attached Memorandum in
Opposition to Motion for Summary Judgment and Cross Motion for Summary Judgment filed by the
Government of Guam defendants in the Guam Federal District Court Case Crawford v. Antonio B. Won Pat
International Ak-port Authority, Guam, et. al., Case Number 15-00001 (“Memorandum”). Because the statutes
do not provide adequate guidance to the Commission, it is highly unlikely that the Commission would be able
to remedy all of the defects in the draft Rules in a manner that would result in a legally sufficient set of rules to
govern the distribution of Land Bank funds.
Conclusion
Because the draft Rules lack an economic impact statement, because they impermissibly contradict existing
statutes, and because the lack of statutory guidance is an excessive delegation of legislative power, the Rules
are being returned for further action by the Commission and are not approved as to form or legality.

KRISTAN K. IJNNEY

Assistant Attorney General
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Office of the Attorney General
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson
Attorney General of Guam
Litigation Division
590 S. Marine Corps Drive
Tamuning, Guam 96913 • USA
(671)475-3324 • (671)472-2493 (Fax)
www.guamag.org
Attorneys for the Government of Guam

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
TERRITORY OF GUAM
VICENTE PALACIOS CRAWFORD,
Plaintiff,

) CIVIL CASE NO. 15-00001
)
)
MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION
TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY
JUDGMENT AND CROSS MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGEMENT

)

)
)
ANTONIO B. WONPAT INTERNAT1ONAL
AIRPORT AUTHORITY, GUAM, et al.,
Defendant

Eduardo M. Calvo, Governor of Guam, and Anita Orlino, Chairperson of the Guam
Ancestral Lands Commission, Defendants herein in their official capacities, hereby oppose the
Plaintiffs Motion for Summary Judgment. Defendants also cross move for Summary Judgment
on the grounds stated below.
I.
FACTS

I

Defendants Calvo and Orlino find it unnecessary to describe many of the facts here, which
are well known to the court. The federal government condemned Crawford family land and later
Memorandum in Opposition to Afarrnfor Summary Judgment and Cross Marion for Summary Judgment
Vicente Crawford vs. Antonio Won Pat International Airport Authority, at al; District Court Case No, I5C0OOI
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returned it to the local government, which uses the land for runways at the Guam International
Airport Authority (GIAA). Nevertheless, Mr. Crawford alleges that he has never been properly
compensated for the condemnation despite having received payments from the federal government
and numerous attempts at compensation made by I Liheslaturan Guahan.
The Tiyan landowners have always tried to attain compensation separate from other former
Guam landowners and the legislature has frequently tried to accommodate them, which is part of
the problem here. We will demonstrate why the various enactments by the Legislature vest nothing
in Mr. Crawford or the purported class.
The federal government initiated return of 3,200 acres of condemned lands in 1994 through
P.L. 103-339 and in 1999 1 Liheslaturan Guahan established the Guam Ancestral Lands
Commission. [Complaint, pp. 8-16]. All of the returned land was put under GALC jurisdiction.
21 G.C.A.

§ 80101W; 80104(a)(2). If the returned landis not being used for a public purpose,

the Commission awards title to the heirs of the original owner. 21 G.C.A.

§ 80104(a). If the

returned land was retained by the Federal Government or the Government of Guam for a public
purpose, the Commission compensates the heirs with money from the GALC Trust that is
accumulating from rent from land held in the GALC Trust. 21 G.C.A.

§ 80104(b) and (e). The

GALC Trust property was not all returned by the federal government. It is referred to at times as
“Spanish Crown Lands”, although this may be a term more of convenience than accuracy because
the Crown may not have owned all of it.

§ 80104(e).

The GALC Trust exists in perpetuity. No money has yet been distributed, although the

Trust contains about $5 million, and the GALC is enacting the rules and regulations needed for
distribution,

§ 80104(e). Mr. Crawford has been a Trust beneficiary since 1999 since GIAA

retains his land for a public purpose. The government’s main contention herein is that Mr.

2
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Crawford should receive only what other GALC Trust beneficiaries receive pursuant to

§

80 104(e), no more and no less. Mr. Crawford has been trying to “escape” from the class of
beneficiaries created by

§

80104(e) since it was created in 1999, but he cannot.

The legislature attempted to help Mr. Crawford by trying a different approach to former
Tiyan landowners, even though they are also a group of dispossessed landowners. Guam P.L. 30
158 proposed a grant of GALC Trust land to the Tiyan landowners. [Dec. of Charfauros, Ex. D].
However, the Superior Court has declared that the proposed exchange was a taking of GALC Trust
property without due process of law and enjoined the execution of P.L. 30-158, as we will discuss
later in greater detail. [CV14GI-lO, Ex. A]. The Superior Court judgment in CV1461-l0 bars
enforcement of the land exchange and hence P.L. 30-158 in its entirety.
There are three reasons why the GALC has not enacted rules regarding the Trust in the
seventeen years since the Trust was created. First, the GALC believed that the Tiyan problem was
not its concern because the legislature was addressing it separately through the series of Public
Laws Mr. Crawford is now trying to enforce. Second, the statute mandating rules for distribution
of the Trust funds is silent as to apportionment between beneficiaries. Third, rePuting title to
former landowners seemed to be the GALC’s primary obligation.
The complaint herein alleges four separate causes of action, all based on the delay in
distribution: (1) a violation of the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment; (2) a
violation of the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment; (3) breach of a contract
between the purported class and the Government of Guam; and (4) unjust enrichment. The unjust
enrichment claim, however, does not apply to Defendants Calvo and Orlino. Plaintiffs have moved
for summary judgment against Governor Calvo and Chairperson Orlino on the first three causes
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of action, but Defendants will establish that each cause of action fails and that summary judgment
should be granted to them instead.
II.
THE STANDARDS FOR GRANTING A CROSS-MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT ARE THE SAME
The standard for granting a cross motion for swnrnaiy judgment is the same as the
customary standard for granting a motion for summary judgment. Latin American Music Co. v.
The Archdiocese of San Juan of Roman Catholic & Apostolic Church, 499 F.3d 32, 38(151 Cit.
2007); Bronx Household of Faith v. Board of Education of City of New York, 492 F.3d 89, 96-7
(2” Cir. 2007); Spectrum Health Continuing Care Group v. Anna Marie Bowling Irrecoverable
Trust Dated June 27,2002, 410 F.3d 304, 309 (6th1.Cir. 2005).
The government’s cross motion for summary judgment raises no factual disputes is based
on three points: (I) the three causes of action against Defendants Calvo and Orlino all fail; (2) the
decision in Superior Court CV1461-lO bars enforcement of P.L. 30-158; (3) the statute that
compels distribution of GALC Trust funds is Inorganic because it is silent as to apportionment
between Trust beneficiaries.
UI.
THE STATUTES RELIED ON BY PLAINTIFF GRANT HIM
NO ENFORCEABLE LEGAL RIGHTS
Plaintiffs causes of action all start with Guam statutory law. A chronological examination
of these slatutes will demonstrate their failure to vest any rights in Plaintiff.
Plaintiff improbably claims that three Guam statutes, P.L. 26-100, P.L. 30-06 and P.L. 30158, somehow create a contract between Plaintiff and the Government of Guam that Defendants
have failed to honor. [Complaint, p.22, ¶‘j 92-97]. At most P.L. 26-100:4 and P.L. 30-06 created
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a “task force” to propose a solution that never happened. P.L. 30-1 58 offers that solution to the

Tiyan landowners, but they have never accepted. P.L. 30-158 is also Inorganic.
Prior to the enactment of P.L. 26-100, a “Tiyan Trust” had been created by 21 G.C.A. Div.
2, Chapter 68, Article 12, but apparently never implemented, to benefit the former Tiyan
landowners, See P.L. 26-100:1. Tiyan landowners had asked that the Tiyan Trust be abolished.
P.L. 26-100:1. The crucial section is P.L. 26-100:4 which, to replace the Trust, creates the Tiyan
Task Force to identify the:
.real needs of GIAA for properties under their jurisdiction, and find
alternative means of compensation for the original owners of property strictly
needed for airport-related operations, either through leases with original
landowners, outright purchases, or value for value land exchanges...
Those Tiyan properties GIAA originally planned to lease for other purposes
not specifically associated with GIAA operations shall be deemed excess to the
needs of GIA.A, and shall be conveyed to GALC for return to original landowners...
As a portion of the taskforce report to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan,
CLTC, DLM and GALC. ...shall identi& suitable properties under the jurisdiction
of the respective Commissions and outside of Tiyan that can be conveyed to
original landowners in exchange for properties in Tiyan that cannot be otherwise
returned to such landowners.
The Tiyan properties under the control of GEDCA. DPR. .and GHUL&
shall be immediately conveyed by deed to GALC...
. .

.

P.L. 26-100:4.
P.L. 26-100:5 abolished the Tiyan Trust.

P.L. 26-100:8 then created an “Original

Landowners Fund to hire attorneys to represent the former Tiyan landowners. The legislative
intent was twofold: (I) to identify Tiyan land that was no longer needed by GJAA so it could be
awarded to its former owners by GALC; (2) identify land from the Chamorro Land Trust, the
Department of Land Management, and the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to be awarded by
GALC to dispossessed landowners like Mr. Crawford.
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As we shall see, P.L. 26-100 came too late in the day to be much help to Mr. Crawford
because it was enacted after 1999 when the GALC and its Trust were first created. This is a very
significant point.
P.L. 26-1 00 merely intended that the Tiyan Task Force would propose a solution to the
legislature, which would then approve it or reject it. P.L. 26-100 created no contract and no vested
rights.
Then came P.L. 30-06, which, in 2009, repealed and re-enacted P.L. 26-100:4 to read:
.the Taskforce shall identi& the original owners of properties transferred
to the A.B. Won Pat International Airport Authority, Guam, by the United
States Government and shall identi& property of the government of Guam
to be transferred to these original landowners on a value for value and/or
size for size/exchange.. .The proposed property to be exchanged shall not
be owned by any autonomous agency.. .including. the AR Won Pat
International Airport Authority, Guam.
. .

P.L. 30-O6J.
Thus, the legislature specifically excluded the grant of airport land to the dispossessed
former Tiyan owners. It had apparently learned that the federal government holds a reversionary
interest in GIAA property that would be triggered by transferring land needed for airport
operations. The Tiyan Task Force was still supposed to come up with a proposal, but a proposal
as modified by P.L. 30-06:1. There were still no contract and no vested rights.
The Task Force eventually came up with an “MOU” executed by Mr. Crawford and the
Executive Director of the GALE. The Task Force’s proposal was made to the legislature, which
accepted it, but only on numerous conditions, by enacting P.L. 30-158. This law, however, is not
a contract, but only another proposal, which the dispossessed Tiyan landowners could accept or
reject. Unfortunately, P.L. 30-158 required the removal of Trust property from the Trust and given
to the Mr. Crawford’s class.
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The formation of contracts generally requires that there be an offer and an acceptance. IS
G.C.A.

§

85320; 13 G.C.A.

§

2206; Mack v. Davis. 2013 Guam 8. The complaint, hirthennore,

does not even allege that the class accepted the terms of P.L. 30-1 58. In fact, the class never has
accepted anything.
P.L. 30-158 is unworkable on its face. As an offer to enter into a contract, it is an offer
made on very specific terms and land, the following conditions must be met:
I. The GALC must determine and the Governor must approve the parcels to be granted
and the class must accept their decision. [See P.L. 30-158:3].
2. The GALC must determine and the Governor must approve the division of the parcels
awarded among the 137 class members who must accept that division. [See P.C. 30158:3).
3. It appears that the said division of the parcels must be done by lottery. [See P.L. 30158:5]. This contradicts P,L. 30-158:3 as described in No.2.
4. The class must agree that the award and division constitute a final resolution of the
class’s claim against the government of Guam. [See P.L. 30-1 58: 3].
5. The class must agree that the land awarded will be zoned R-l. [See P.L. 30-158: 4].
6. The class must agree with the State Historical Preservation Office regarding the
preservation of artifacts and resources on the land granted. [See P.L. 30-158:6].
7. The class must agree that the public will have access to any Pagat land that is granted.
[See P.L. 30-158:9]. This probably ensures that residences cannot be built there even
though the land is supposed to be zoned residential. [See P.C. 30-158: 4].
8, The class must agree that the government of Guam will have right of first refusal to
any of their lots. In other words, that they cannot alienate their property without
government consent. [See P.C. 30-158:7].
Many of the restrictions imposed by P.L. 30-158 might be unacceptable to the class, An
agreement acceptable to the entire class of 137 people is probably impossible. Enforcement of
P.L. 30-158 would diminish the rights and potential income of other GALC Trust beneficiaries
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and was therefore blocked by the Superior Court. (See Section VII below). P.L. 30-158 was never
feasible and is now a dead letter.
The GALC Trust was first created in 1999 by the enactment of the Guam Ancesiral Lands
Act (P.L. 25-45) and the rights it created in Trust beneficiaries vested immediately. This vesting
occurred before enactment of the three laws the Plaintiffs hopes are based on. P.L. 25-45 placed
all available land under the jurisdiction of the GALC. 21 G.C.A.

§

80104,

§

80105. Thus, the

only available land is beyond government control because it is in the Trust.
The legislature has repeatedly, through P.L. 26-100, P.L. 30-06, and P.L. 30-158, tried to
remove the Tiyan landowners from the scope of P.L. 25-45 and the GALC Trust it established, but
it has not succeeded. P1. 25-45 created the class of dispossessed landowners in 1999 and there
the former Tiyan landowner remain. The only rights they have are those created by P.L. 25-45 as
contained in 21 G.C.A.

§

80104(e): the right to Trust income.

There is no contract between the former Tiyan landowners and the government of Guam.
Iv.
NO VIOLATION OF THE DUE PROCESS CLAUSE HAS OCCURRED
The Plaintiff alleges that the Governor and the Chairperson Orlino have not complied with
their statutory obligation to compensate Plaintiff and that this failure constitutes a violation of Due
Process of Law. [Complaint, p. 19-20;

¶ 76-83].

The Complaint alleges that P.L. 23-23, P.L. 26-

100, and P.L. 30-06 create an “affirmative obligation” on the part of Defendants to provide
compensation to Plaintiff.

[f 79].

Governmental action may be challenged as a violation of due

process only when it may be showit that it deprives a litigant of a property or a liberty interest.
Gen. Elee. Co. v. New York State Dept of Labor. 936 F.2d 1448, 1453 (2d Cir. 1991); Bd. of
Regents of State Colleges v. Roth. 408 U.S. 564, 569 (1972)
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To assert a Due Process claim, a Plaintiff must allege that he had a legitimate claim of
entitlement protected by the due process clause and such a claim of entitlement is generally created
by state law. Town of Castle Rock, Colorado v. Gonzalez, 125 S.Ct. 2796, 2803 (2005), We have
already refuted Plaintiffs notion that Guam statutes vest a property right in him save for his right
to receive benefits from the GALC Trust pursuant to

§ 80104(e).

Plaintiff also alleges that the government’s delay in disbursing money from the Trust
constitutes a due process violation. P.L. 23-23, P.L. 26-100, and P.L. 30-06 purportedly create an
“affirmative obligation” on the part of Defendants to compensate Plaintiff and that their inactivity
violates due process of law. [pam.

791.

Delay can constitute a deprivation of due process in only

a very few cases. Delay is a factor but not the only factor in determining whether due process is
no longer feasible because it is overdue. Wright v. Califano, 587 F.2d 345, 354 (7 Cir. 1978);
Veterans for Common Sense v. Shinseki, 644 F.3d 845, 864

(91h

Cir. 2011). The U.S. Supreme

Court holds:
“First, the private interest that will be affected by the official action; second,
the risk of an erroneous deprivation of such interest through the procedures
used, and the probable value, if any, of additional or substitute procedural
safeguards; and finally, the Governments interest, including the function
involved and the fiscal and administrative burdens that the additional or
substitute procedural requirement would entail.”
Matthews v. Eldridge, 96 S.D. 893 (1976) as cited in David v. City of Los Angeles, 123 S.D.
1895, 1896 (2016).
The three statutes relied on by Plaintiff do not vest a property right in the purported class.
Neither can the Defendants grant the class a property right because they are restrained not only by
the decision in Superior Court CV 1461-10 but by the invalidity of the statutory grant of authority
to enact regulations. (See below).
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IV.
NO VIOLATION OF EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW HAS OCCURRED
Plaintiff alleges that he has been denied Equal Protection of the Law, but does not
acknowledge that the very law he attempts to enforce, the Guam Ancestral Lands Act, P.L, 25-45,
creates two classes of landowners, those who will receive their land and will not. Complaint, p.2 1,
¶89.
The Motion for Summary Judgment repeats this misconception: “All ancestral landowners
are similarly situated in that Guam statutes recognize their ancestral property rights and entitle
them to the same relief: just compensation. See, e.g. 21 G.C.A.

§ 80101

...“

The Guam Ancestral

Lands Act (GALA) states that all landowners are entitled to “just compensation”, but this does not
create an enforceable legal standard. The closest we have to a definition of “just compensation”
occurs in

§

80101(k):
Just compensation.. .shall mean only land recovery or land exchange, and
shall also mean any other form of compensation other than a specifically
described available land. (emphasis added).

In other words, “just compensation” means “land recovery”; i.e. a GALC award, or “any
other form of compensation.” There are, as stated above, two forms of compensation under the
GALA see 21 G.C.A.

§

80104(a), (b) and (e). Those will receive “land recovery” and those who

will receive monetary compensation from the GALC Trust pursuant to
“other form of compensation” referred to by

§

§

80104(e), which is the

80101(k) above. Subsection (e) specifically uses

the phrase ‘just compensation” to describe Trust income. Therefore, the ‘just compensation” Mr.
Crawford should receive is Trust income.
There are, perhaps, some contradictions in the GALA. The definitions section speaks of
land exchanges in

§

80101(k) and (n), but no language in the GALA authorizes the GALC to make

10
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such an exchange.

The GALC has always taken the position that it cannot authorize land

exchanges. The Superior Court has, in CV1461-10, blocked a land exchange even though it was
proposed bylaw, P.L. 30-158.
The same point about differential treatment applies to the statutory distinctions drawn
between those Tiyan landowners who recovered their land and Mr. Crawford. Those landowners
recovered their land because it was not needed for GIAA activity. Mr. Crawford has no just cause
to complain of this distinction, which is scarcely unjustified.
Classifications that are not based on race, religion, ethnicity, sexual orientation or the like

are not subject to strict scrutiny. Fisher v. University of Texas at Austin, 133 S.Ct. 2411, 241 8
(2014). The distinctions drawn by the GALA can be upheld if “there is a plausible policy reason
for the classification”. Armour v. City of Indianapolis, 132 S.Ct. 2073, 2080 (2012). The reason
is plausible “if there is any reasonably conceivable state of facts that could provide a rational basis
for the classification.” Ibid., 2080. Because a statutory classification is presumed constitutional,
the “‘burden is on the one attacking the legislative arrangement to negative every conceivable basis
which might support it.” Hellervs. Doe. 113 S.Ct. 2637 (1993).
The distinction between those who vill and those who will not get their land back is
obviously rational: some land can be returned because it is not in use and some land is so important
to the community that the government must retain it The fact that the fit between a provision and
its goals is imperfect, that a classification “is not made with mathematical nicety or

...

in practice

it results in some inequality,” does not require its invalidation. Dandridge v. Williams, 90 S.Ct.
1153, 1161 (1970). Overinclusiveness and underinclusiveness are not fatal to a classification for
equal protection. See Vance v. Bradley. 99 S,Ct. 939, 948 (1979).
The Plaintiff has not suffered an Equal Protection violation.

II
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‘TI

THE BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM IS BARRED BY
THE DOCTRINE OF SOVEREJGN IMMUNITY

The government moves for summary judgment regarding the claim for breach of contract
because this court lacks subject matterjurisdiction under the doctrine of sovereign immunity. The
contractual claim is based on Guam law and must be assessed according to Guam law, including
the Government Claims Act. See Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 6. See Complaint, p.22,

¶f

94-95.

However, (I) Plaintiffs never filed a government claim; and (2) the government cannot be sued for
specific performance.
Title 48 U.S.C.

§

1421a authorizes the Guam Legislature to waive sovereign immunity

only by “duly enacted legislation.” There can be no “implied” waiver of sovereign immunity by
the government. Wood v. Guam Power Authority, 2000 Guam 18. The Government enjoys broad
sovereign immunity.” Newbv v. Govt of Guam. 2010 Guam 4 ¶ 31. Ibid. None of the three
statutes described by Plaintiff in lils Breach of Contract count explicitly waive sovereign immunity
so this suit is unauthorized. See P.L. 26-100; P.L. 30-06; and P.L. 30-158.
The Government Claims Act contains a legislative waiver, but Plaintiffs have not filed a
claim as required by the Act. See Title 5 G.C.A.

§

6105. Guam Police Department v. Superior

Court of Guam, 2011 Guam 8, ¶ 7-8; Pacific Rock Corp. v. Department of Education. 2000 Guam
19; Pacific Rock Corp. v. Perez, 2005 Guam 15; Sumitomo Construction Co.. Ltd. v. Government
of Guam, 2001 Guam 23; Town House Department Stores v. Department of Education. 2012
Guam 25; Quan Xing He v. Government of Guam, 2009 Guam 20; Capu1on v. Department of
Educ. of Guam, 2011 WL 1134986 (D. Guam). There must be at least substantial compliance with
the Government Claims Act before a privateparty can sue the Government of Guam. Quan XinR
He v. Government of Guam, 2009 Guam 20.
12
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“Plaintiff seeks injunctive and declaratory relief requiring the government of Guam and
the GALC to render the performance they agreed to provide: the payment of compensation to class
members.” [Complaint, p. 22,

¶ 97]. Sovereign immunity bars an action against the government

for specific performance of a contract, however, because the legislature only actions for damages
“for all expenses incurred in reliance upon a contract to which the Government of Guam is a party”.
5 G.C.A.

§ 6105(a). There is no legislation authorizing a suit for specific performance against

GovGuam.
Appellants also argue that the sovereign immunity doctrine does not prevent
litigants from seeking equitable relief compelling government officials to perform
their duties properly... It is clear that sovereign immunity applies to specific
performance actions against the government; otherwise the government cannot
operate effectively if its every act is subject to injunctive actions...
Alexander v. Bordallo, 1979 WL 24948 (IL Guam. App. Div. 1979).
Sovereign immunity bars specific performance of a contract with the government. Brown
v. State, 602 N.W.2d 79 (Wis. 1999); Thompson Creek Townhomes, LLC v. Tabemash Meadows
Water and Sanitation Dist., 240 P.3d 554 (Cob. 2010); President Lincoln Hotel Venture v. Bank
One, Springfield, 649 N.E.2d 432 (Ill. 1994); Satteffield & Pontikes Construction, Inc. v. Texas
Southern University, 472 S.W.3d 426 (Tx. 2015).
It is very dubious that the three relevant Public Laws constitute any sort of contract but,
even if they did, the doctrine of sovereign immunity bars Plaintiff’s action for breach of contract

and also bars the remedy of specific performance.
VTT.

THE DOCTRINES OF ISSUE AND CLAIM PRECLUSION BAR
THE PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
This court must give Full Faith and Credit to the judgments of state and territorial courts
pursuant to Title 28 U.S.C.

§ 1738. This suit is barred, therefore, by the final judgment in Superior

I]
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Court CV1461-10 (the (lange case) and the doctrines of issue and claim preclusion. P.L. 30-156
was intended as the ultimate solution to the Tiyan problem, and the land exchange it proposed is
its core. If the land exchange is barred, so is all other enforcement of P1. 30-158 because the land
exchange is the heart of that statute.
The Gangg plaintiffs in CV146I-10 were dispossessed landowners and therefore GALC
Trust beneficiaries under 21 G.C.A. § 80104(e). [See Ex. E, para. 8-10). Their action alleged that
enforcement of the P.L. 30-15 8 land exchange would remove valuable property from the GALC
Trust and thereby diminish their property rights without due process of law. [Ex. E, para. 33-35].
Removing potential rental property from the Trust would have reduced Trust revenue and would
have reduced cash distributions accordingly. The Superior Court’s decision of August 16, 2013
agreed, holding that the enactment of P.L. 30-158 violated the Due Process Clause as it applies to
Guam. [Ex. A, p.7,1. 18-23].
The Superior Court also found that the “taking” proposed by P.L. 30-158 was not for a
public purpose and that no compensation was being offered to the Gange beneficiaries. [Ex. A,
pp. 3-6].

“.

..the Court concludes that Public Law 30-158 constitutes an attempted taking of the

Plaintiffs’ private property, that this taking would serve no legitimate public purpose, and that no
compensation would be rendered to the Plaintiffs for the taking.” [Ex. A, p. 7, 1. 18-20]. The court
restrained the Tiyan landowners from jumping ahead of.the non-Tiyan dispossessed landowners,
even with the legislature’s approval.
Mr. Crawford attempted to intervene as a party in the GanRe case, but was denied
permission. He then appealed this denial to the Supreme Court of Guam, but withdrew his appeal.
[Ex. C]. There is an appeal on the issue of attorney’s fees, but the Gange judgment is a final
judgment on the merits. GRCP 54.
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Title 28 U.S.C.

§ 1738 requires federal courts to give the same preclusive effect to state

and territorial court judgments that thosejudgments would be given in the courts of the jurisdiction
that issued the judgment. Kremer v. chemical Constr. Corp., 456 U.S. 461,466(1982); Los Altos
El Granada Investors v. City of Capitola, 583 F.3d 674, 686-7 (2009). A federal court must apply
the doctrine of resjudicata as embodied by the laws of the slate from which the judgment is taken.
not federal rules. Matsushita Elec. Indus. Co. v. Epstein. 516 U.S. 367, 373 (1996); Los Altos El
Granada Investors v. City of Capitola, 583 F.3d 674, 686-7 (2009). Therefore, we must examine
Guam law to determine the preclusive effect of the Gange judgment. Res judicata is defined on
Guam by 6 G.C.A.

§ 4209:

Effect of Judgment or Final Order. The effect of a judgment or a final
order in an action or special proceedings before a court or judge of Guam,
or of the United States, having jurisdiction to pronounce the judgment or
order, is as follows; 1. In case of a judgment or order against a specific
thing,. ..the judgment or order is conclusive upon the title to the tlilng,...2.
In other cases, the judgment or order is.. ,conclusive between the parties and
their successors in interest by title.. .litigating for the same thing under the
same title and in the same capacity, provided that they have notice, actual
or constructive, of the pendency of the action or proceedings.
Title 6 GCA

§ 4209.

The Supreme Court of Guam has explicated Section 4209:
Res judicata, or claim preclusion, as defined by this court is “the doctrine
by which a ‘judgment on the merits in a prior suit bars a second suit
involving the same parties or their privies based on the same cause of
action.’... Claim preclusion prevents litigation of a claim that was not
litigated in a previous suit, but could have been.. .To successfully invoke
claim preclusion as a defense, one must show that the following elements
are present; “U) a final judgment on the merits in an earlier suit, (2) an
identity of the causes of action in both the carlicr and the later suit, and (3)
an identity of the parties or their privies in the two suits.’...
Zahnen v. Limtiaco, 2008 Guam 5,

¶ 10.

I

The Superior Courtjudgment in Gange bars enforcement of the statute Mr. Crawford relies
on, P.L. 30-158. [Ex. B]. The parties and their privies are the same and Mr. Crawford not only
‘5
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had notice of CV 1461-10, he participated therein. The Gange suit was brought by dispossed
landowners against the GALC and named the Tiyan beneficiaries as Doe defendants. [Ex. E, para.
3, 4, 9, 10]. It prayed that the GALC be enjoined from conveying two large lots to the Tiyan
landowners. [Ex. E. para. 21, 26, 33, 34, 35, and p. 9]. Mr. Crawford was therefore a Doe
defendant and was represented by the GALC as Trustee of the GALC Trust. He was privy to the
parties and the issues in CV1461-10.
in order to successftilly assert the doctrine of resjudicata, a defendant must prove the
following essential elements: (1) a final judgment on the merits in an earlier suit, (2) an identity of
the causes of action in both the earlier and the later suit, and (3) an identity of the parties or Iheir
privies in the two suits.” Trans Pacific Export Co., supra,
2013 Guam 4,

¶ 23.

¶

16. See also In the Matter of Aguon,

“Section 4209 was derived from California Code of Civil Procedure section

1908, which, in turn, simply reiterates common law res judicata.” Presto v. Lizama, 2012 Guam
24,

¶ 20.

“A judgment is “on the merits” for purposes of claim preclusion if the substance of the

claim is tried and determined.” Johnson v. City of Coma Linda, 5 P.3d 874, 884 (Cal.2000). For
a judgment to bar any subsequent action for the same subject matter between the same parties, it
must appear that the suit in which it was rendered was determined on its merits and not because
the cause of action had not yet accrued nor on the ground of any technical defect.” Presto v.
Lizama, ibid.,

¶ 26.

The determination of a question directly involved in one action is conclusive as to that
question in a second suit. B & B Hardware. Inc. v. Hargis Industries, Inc.. 135 S.Ct. 1293, 1302
(2015). Once a court has decided an issue, it is forever settled as between the parties. (Ibid.).
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The land grant proposed by P.L. 30-158 was intended to resolve the Tiyan land problem,
but is now unenforceable by Mr. Crawford or any other party. Summary judgment must be granted
to Defendants.
VIII.
TITLE 21 G.C.A. § 80104(e) VIOLATES THE
SEPARATION OF POWERS DOCTRINE
21 G.C.A.

§

80104(c) does not indicate how the GALC should allocate Trust income and

is therefore void.
The Government of Guam has, like the federal government, three branches: legislative,
executive and judicial. See 48 U.S.C.

§

1421a (1992). Guam has adopted the test used by the

United States Supreme Court as to whether legislation creates a separation of powers violation.
In determining whether the Act disrupts the proper balance between the
coordinate branches, the proper inquiry focuses on the extent to which it
prevents the Executive Branch from accomplishing its constitutionally
assigned ffinctions. Only where the potential for disruption is present must
we then determine whether the impact is justified by an overriding need to
promote objectives within the constitutional authority of Congress.
People v. Perez, 1999 Guam 2,

¶

17, cited in In re Request of Gutierrez, 2002 Guam 1, ¶ 34.

“...under the separation of powers doctrine, one branch of government is prohibited from
either delegating its enumerated powers to another branch of the government or aggrandizing its
powers by reserving for itself the powers given to another branch.” In re Request of Gutierrez.
2002 Guam I,

¶

35. It is customary for Congress to delegate its lawmaking authority to the two

other branches of government in order to accomplish its policy goals, but an excessive delegation
of legislative power can violate the separation of powers doctrine.
The nondelegation doctrine is rooted in the principle of separation of powers
that underlies our tripartite system of Government. The Constitution provides that
“[a]ll legislative Powers herein granted shall be vested in a Congress of the United
States,”
Congress generally cannot delegate its legislative power to another
..
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Branch.... We also have recognized, however, that the separation-of-powers
principle, and the nondelegation doctrine in particular, do not prevent Congress
from obtaining the assistance of its coordinate Branches... So tong as Congress
“shall lay down by legislative act an intelligible principle to which the person or
body authorized to [exercise the delegated authoriwl is directed to conform, such
legislative action is not a forbidden delegation of legislative power.”...
Mistretta v. United States, 109 S.CL 647, 654 (1989). (emphasis added).
Section

80104(e) is defective because it articulates no “intelligible principle” by which

§

the GALC can fairly apportion its distributions of GALC Trust money among Trust beneficiaries.
It does not specify whether distributions should be apportioned according to the size of each parcel
taken, the value of the land at the time of the taking, the value of the land at the present, or by some
other principle. Neither does it mention the time of the taking which, because of inflation and
historical factors, could be very relevant. (The takings occurred roughly between 1930 and 1960).
The legislature did not refer to the present use of the land by the government, a factor that underlies
much of the Plaintiffs ease. The pertinent statutory language compels distribution but is silent as
to apportionment.
(e). .The Commission shall establish a Guam-based trust to administer all
assets and revenues of the land bank of the aforementioned lands.. .Thc
Commission shall establish rules and regulations pursuant to the
Administrative Adjudication Law for the Guam-based trust. The resulting
income shall be used to provide just compensation for those dispossessed
ancestral landowners.
.

Title 21 G.C.A.

§ 80104(e).

There is another perplexing factor here. Some of the land taken from former landowners
is now used by the federal government, like Andersen Air Force Base, and some is used by the
local government, like the GIAA land. The legislature did not distinguish between these two
groups. It explained neither why Guam should compensate them equally nor why Guam should
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compensate former owners of federal land at all. This dilemma dominated GALC discussion for
years.
The GALC could easily be accused of another Equal Protection violation by merely
enacting any method chosen by GALC to distribute the money will anger some beneficiaries,
perhaps justifiably. Plaintiff has ironically accused the GALC of an Equal Protection violation
when, in fact, any distribution it attempts may constitute a greater violation.
.the legislature in delegating to an administrative agency the performance
of certain functions may not invest that agency with arbitrary powers.. .The
legislature cannot vest an administrative agency with the power in its
absolute and unguided discretion to apply or withhold the application of the
law or to say to whom a law shall or shall not be applicable... ‘Should a
statute clothe an administrative officer with the discretion as to the
administration of the statute and also clothe him with the right to determine
what the law is, or give to him the opportunity to apply it to one and not
apply it to another in like circumstances, either would constitute an uniawflil
delegation of legislative power.’...
Also, due process of law requires that an act shall not be vague,
indefinite or uncertain and must provide sufficient standards to guide the
administrative body in the exercise of its functions...
People v. Tibbits, 305 N.E.2d 152, 155 (1973). (citations omifted).
See also South 51 Development Corp. v. Vega. 781 N.E.2d 528 (Ill. 2002); Th-County
Industries, Inc. v. Com., 818 A.2d 574 (Pa. 2003); Florida Dept. of Business and Professional
Regulation, Div. of Pari-Mutuel Wagering v. Investment Corp. of Palm Beach, 747 So.2d 374
(Fla. 1999); National Assn of Independent Insurers v. Texas Dept. of Ins., 888 S.W.2d 198 (Tx.
1994). Petition of Strandell, 562 A.2d 173, 178 (N.H. 1989).
The GALC did not commit a constitutional violation by not enacting the rules and
distributing the money. Furthermore, this court cannot order the GALC to comply with an
Inorganic statute. The GALC has complied with § 80 104(e) in so far as it can by collecting revenue

and investing the proceeds, but legislative ambiguity has prevented distribution.
19
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The Inorganicity of

§ 80104(e) prohibits this court from granting the injunction Mr.

Crawford has requested, namely, an order directing Defendants to comply therewith. Summary
judgment should be granted to Defendants because no relief is available to Plaintiff.
CONCLUSION
The Plaintiffs Motion for Summary Judgment must be denied and Summary Judgment
granted to Defendants.
Dated this/9üday of October, 2016.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson, Attorney General
.

A

By:
Assistant Attorney Gene:
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE
I, DAVID J. HIGHSMITH, hereby certify that on this

day of October 2016,1 caused

to be served a true and correct copy of the MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION
FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT AND CROSS MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT,
to the following via electronic mail:
IGNACIO C. AGUIGIM
The Law Offices of Ignacio C. Aguigui
A Professional Corporation
341 S. Marine Corps Drive,
Suite 310, RK Plaza
Tamuning, Guam 96913

MICHAEL A. PANGELINAN
Calvo Fisher & Jacob LLP
259 Martyr Street, Suite 100
Hagatna, Guam 96910

DANIEL C. GIRARD
Girard Gibbs LLP
601 California Street, 14th Fl
San Francisco, CA 94108
SCOTT M. GRZENCZYK
Girard Gibbs LLP
601 California Street, 14th Fl
San Francisco, CA 94108
Dated this /)tday of October, 2016.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson, Attorney General

By:

DAVID S. FUGHSMITH
Assistant Attorney Genera
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MEMORANDUM
Date:

May 10, 2017

To:

Michael Borja
Executive Director, Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

From:

Larry Toves
Acting Administrator

Subject:

GEDA Progress Report

Hafa Ar/ui!

The following is a progress report on GEDA’S efforts to manage Lund Bank Trust properties as required
by Section 1(i) of the MOU between GEDA and GALC Land Bank Trust:
•

Apra Harbor Parcel No. I (Commissary Junction) Starting May I, 2017 KwikSpace lease
amount has increase 1% for a total of $3,404.87 per month as per the annual increase.

•

Apra Harbor Reservation P12 (Polaris Point)
• Matson Navigation Company
Matson has indicated that they spoke with NAVFAC
engineering earlier this year regarding the remaining cleanup of their lease property but has
not heard back since. They indicated that they intend to follow up with NAVFAC.

—

—

—

•

Portion of Lot Apra Harbor Reservation F- 12, Parcel N (4-1, Polaris Point A Determination
of Need (DON) was advertised in the Daily Post on January 5,2017 pursuant to P.L. 32-40. It
is GEDA’s understanding that the DON is with the Governor’s Office which is to then be
transmitted to the Speaker. Once the DON has been submitted to the Speaker, GEDA is
prepared to immediately move forward with the RFP for the property.

•

Balli Steel Guam (BSG) To date, BSG still has a remaining balance of rents owed to the
Commission in the amount of 549,478.39 (including applicable penalties) for the period May
2012 to July 2013. As per the Commissio&s request, GEDA has gone to the former Harmon
office and discovered that although the business name is listed on the floor directory, 850 is
not a current tenant in the building and has not been for several years.

•

Brand Inc. ft is GEDA’s understanding that a portion of the property has been licensed
directly between GALC to TmnsSteel. Our office has made attempts to contact Brand Inc. in
efforts to collect arrears owned to GALC however, the Department of Revenue aad Taxation
has indicated that Brand Inc. does not have an active business license. Our office has been in
contact with a former representative, Mr. Roberto Cmz, of Brand Inc., and they expressed

—

—

—

s9o5.MarneCorpsDr Statesli ITCBuildiig

T671.6474332 F671649.4146
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(heir hardship and GEDA asserted the necessity to pay for arrears. The representative stated
(hat they will make a payment by (he end of this year. GEDA has again asserted the necessity
to pay for arrears.
N5D Manilao (Route 15)— Issuance of a new RFP for the N5D 72-acre parcel is on hold until
resolution is reached on the legal dispute between the GALC and VSTCO Quality Feed and
Supply. GALC Legal Counsel indicated they are still in court for this matter. Any further action is
still pending clarification with the AG.
•

Wettengel Junction On January 12, 2017 GEDA received notice chat the membership structure
of Northern Market LLC has changed and that Development and Management Ventures, LLC
now owns more than 50 percent of Northern Market LLC. Northern Market has also requested for
an amendment to (heir lease to correct the square meters leased by Northern Market LLC and
properly remove the portion that is currently under litigation. They have indicated that they will
submit a new survey map to DLM for registration to clarify the actual lease area.

•

License Aureements for Tivan Properties
• DPHSS WIC Program GEDA has received notice that GEDA will no longer manage this
license as it will be managed by GALC upon the execution. GEDA will continue to manage
this property until the MOU between DPHSS-W!C and GALC is finalized. BBMR, as one of
the approving agencies in this MOUI had some clarification questions which were forwarded
to DLM on April 18.

—

—

•

Guam Environmental Protection Agency (GEPA) —GEDA has received notice that GEDA
will no longer manage this license and will be managed by GALC. GEDA will continue to
manage this property until the new MOU between GEPA and GALC is executed.

Should you have any questions, please contact Diego Mendiola or Tony Ardola at 6474332. Si Yu’os
Ma ‘use’.
Sc,zserwnenre,

Larry Toves
Acting Administrator

5?DS. MarrwCarps. Dr. 5iitesn TCBuiIding
TamLmingGUAM 9913

T6TI.547,4332 F67r649

4145
.

wwwinvstguar crn

.

IL

ECONOMIC

Northern Market

Kwikspace

DPHSS
GEPA

Licensee! Lessee Name
Matson

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Summary

$
$
$
$
$
126,611.40

27,691.43

58,800.00
208,000.00

Invoice
199,224.00

$
$
$
$
$

Total

77,727.58

27,274.97

-

50,400.00

Paid
174,419.80

1

\7

$
$
$
$
$
48,883.82

416.46

8,400.00
208,000.00

24,804.20

Accounts
Receivable

$
$
$
$
$

FY2017 May GEDA GALC Collections

66,612.54

23,165.07

-

-

GALC
148,800.40

$
$
$
$
$

GEDA

4,109.90
11,115.04

-

-

24,829.00

Base Rent

Total

$
$
$
$
$

-

-

-

-

GALC
632.32

$
$
$
$
$

5/10/2017

-

-

-

-

GEDA
158.08

Participation Rent

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

Date
10/1/2016
10/1/2016
10/4/2016
10/4/2016
11/1/2016
11/1/2016
11/1/2016
11/4/2016
11/17/2016
12/1/2016
12/2/2016
12/2/2016
12/28/2016
12/29/2016
12/29/2016
1/1/2017
1/17/2017
2/1/2017
2/2/2017
2/2/2017
2/27/2017
2/28/2017
2/28/2017
3/1/2017
3/14/2017
4/1/2017
4/28/2017
4/28/2017
4/28/2017
4/28/2017
5/1/2017
5/1/2017

Matson

Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
invoice
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice

Licensee Name:

Matson

98.80
24,804.20

98.80

24,804.20

98.80

98.80
24,804.20

24,80420

98.80

98.80
24,804.20

24,804.20
24.804,20

98.80

98.80

CR

Invoiced
Paid
$199,224.00 $174,419.80

24804.20

98.80

24,804.20
98.80

24,804.20

98.80

24,804.20
98.80

24,804.20

98.80

24,804.20
98.80

24,804.20

98.80

0.00
24,804.20
98.80

OR

Amount

Total
0.00
24,804.20
24,903.00
24,804.20
24,903.00
24,804.20
49,608.40
24,804.20
0.00
24,804.20
24903.00
24,804.20
0.00
98.80
0.00
24,804.20
0.00
24,804.20
24,903.00
24804.20
0.00
98.80
0.00
24,804.20
0.00
24,804.20
24,903.00
24,804.20
24,903.00
24,804.20
0.00
24,804.20
24,804.20
24,804.20
24,804.20
24.804,20
24804.20
24.804 .20
24,804.20
24,804.20
3,547.00

3,547.00

3,547.00

3,547.00

3,547.00

3,547.00
3,547.00

GEDA

2\7

$148,800.40 $24,829.00

21,257.20

21,257.20

21,257.20

21257.20

21257.20

21,257.20
21,257.20

GALC

Bose Rent

$632.32

79.04

79.04

79.04

79.04

79.04

79.04

79.04

79.04

GALC

$158.08

19.76

19.76

19.76

19.76

19.76

19.76

19.76

19.76

GEDA

Porticipotion Rent

FY2017 May GEDA GALC Collections

5/4/2017

5/4/2017

4/5/2017

3/9/2017

3/9/2017
3/9/2027

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

12/30/2016
12/30/2016

12/7/21216
12/7/20 16

11/29/2016

Remittance
Date

Participation

ParticipatIon

Participation

Participation

Participation

ParticIpation

Participation

Participation

Comments

5/10/20 17

OPHSS

Oepavtment 01 Land Management
Guam Ancestral lands Commisson

Total

Transaction
Type
Date
11)11/2016 Beginning Balance
Invoice
10/1/2(116
I (1/1 7/2016
Payment
10117/2016
Payment
1111/2016
Invoice
121112016
Invoice
1/1/2017
Invoice
Invoice
2/1/2017
2/212017
Payment
2/2/2017
Payment
Payment
212/2017
2/2/2017
Payment
Payment
2/2/2017
Payment
2/24/2017
3/1/2017
Invnice
3/13/2017
Payment
3/23/2017
Payment
4/1/2017
Invoice

Licen5ee Name:

DM155

4.200,00
4,200.00

2,603.92
4,200.00
4,200.00
1,596.08
4,200.00
16,800.00

4,200.00
4,200.00

CR

Invoiced
Paid
Ssu,soo.oo $50400.00

8,400.00

8,400.00

8,400.00
8,400.00
8,400.00
8,400.00

2,000.00
8,400.00

OR

Amount

Total
2,000.00
10,400.00
6,200.00
2,000.00
10,400.00
18,800.00
27,200.00
35,600.00
32,996.08
28,796.08
24,596.08
23,000.00
18,800.00
2,000.00
10,400.00
6,200.00
2000.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400 .00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
1 0, 4 00 .0 0
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00
50.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

4k7

Bose Rent

$0.00

GAIC

$0.00

GEDA

Pofliciput ion Kent

Fy2011 May GEDA GALC Collections

Remittance
Date
Comments

5/10/2017
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Department or Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

5/1/2017

12/1/2016
12/6/2016
1/1/2017
1/18/2017
2/1/2017
2/3/2017
3/1/2017
3/1/2017
3/1/2017
4/1/2017
4/5/2017

10/1/2016
10/1/2016
10/24/2016
11(1(2016
11/4/2016

Date

Kwiks pace

Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Payment
Invoke
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice
Payment
Invoice

Licensee Name:

Kwikspace

3,371.16

3,371.16
3,676.85

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

CR

Invoiced
Paid
$27,691.43 $27,274.97

3,404.87

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

3,371.16

DR
688.44
3,371.16

Amount

416.46

4,059.60
688.44
4,059.60
688.44
4,059.60
688.44
4,059.60
688.44
-2,988.41
382.75
-2,988.41
416,46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46
416.46

Total
688.44
4,059.60
688.44
4,059.60
688.44

482.08

482.08
735.37

482.08

482.08

482.08

482.08

482.08

GEDA

5\7

$23,165.07 $4,109.90

2,889.08

2,889.08
2,941.48

2,889.08

2,889.08

2,889.08

2889.08

288908

GALC

Base Rent

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GRIA

Paflicipation Rent

FY2017 May GEDA GALC Collections

5/4/2017

3/9/2017
4/4/2017

12/30/2016

12/7/2016

11/30/2016

Remittance
Date

1% Annual Increase per tease

1st Quarter Payment

Comments

5/10/2017

S

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

10/1/2016
1/1/2017
2/1/2017
2/8/2017
3/1/2017
4/1/2017
4/28/2017
5/1/2017

Date

25,322.28

Invoiced
Paid
$126,611.40 $77,727.58

25,322.28

25322.28
25,322.28

CR

52,405.30

Amount

0.00
27,196.61
23,447.95

DR

Northern Market

Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Invoice
Payment
Invoice

Licensee Name:

Northern Market

48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82

Total
0.00
27,196.61
50,644.56
-1,760.74
23,56154
48883.82
23,561.54
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
48,883.82
3,621.09

7,493.96

GEOA

6\7

$66,612.54 NUftUflUfthl

21,701.19

44,911.34

GALC

Bose Rent

FY2017 May GEDA GALC Collections

$0.00

GAIC

$0.00

GEDA

Participation Rent

5/4/2017

3/9/2017

Remittance
Date

For Jan and Feb 2017

5/10/2017

Comments
I.ease stay extended till January 201

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Eddie Baza Calvo

Ray Tenoria

Governor

Lieutenant Governor

Michael J.B. Borja
Director

David V Camacho
Deputy Director

COMMISSION MEETING I HEARING ATTENDANCE SHEET
DATE:
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PLACE:

DLM Conference Room

TIME:

2:00pm
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Work Session
Executive Session
x Regular Meeting
Special Meeting
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Work Session
Executive Session
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Regular Meeting

Special Meeting
— Title Hearing
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